Wilburton-

Connection
Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting

Thursday, February 2nd, 2017
6:00 - 8:00 p.m. Room 1E-108
Bellevue City Hall - 450 110th Avenue NE

Agenda

6:00 p.m. 1. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda
Co-chairs Barksdale and Wu

2. Approval of minutes of January 5, 2017 meeting

3. Public Comment
Limit to 3 minutes per person

6:15 p.m. 4. Design Modules and Stakeholder Input to Date
Building Height and Form, Floor Area Ratio, Bellevue Transect, Stakeholder Considerations
Bradley Calvert, Keith Walzak (NBBJ)

6:30 p.m. 5. People and Demographics
Discussion on Bellevue’s demographics and the Wilburton Commercial Area’s role in meeting
the needs of the City’s residents, workforce, and visitors.
Bradley Calvert, Keith Walzak (NBBJ), John Savo (NBBJ), Martin Regge (NBBJ)

7:00 p.m. 6. Visioning Session
Key attributes and precepts
Keith Walzak (NBBJ), John Savo (NBBJ), Martin Regge (NBBJ)

7:30 p.m. 7. Organizational Framework
Discussion on key physical elements that shape the future of the study area.
Keith Walzak (NBBJ), John Savo (NBBJ), Martin Regge (NBBJ)

8:00 p.m. 8. Adjourn

Agenda times
are approximate

Project website located at http://www.ci.bellevue.wa.us/grand-connection.htm. For additional information, please contact the
Wilburton - Grand Connection project manager: Bradley Calvert (425-452-6930, bcalvert@bellevuewa.gov. Meeting room is
wheelchair accessible. American Sign Language (ASL) interpretation available upon request. Please call at least 48 hours in
advance. Assistance for the hearing impaired: dial 711 (TR).



Wilburton-

Connection
Date: January 25, 2017
To: Wilburton Commercial Area Citizen Advisory Committee
From: Bradley Calvert (425-452-6930, bcalvert@bellevuewa.gov)

Project Manager for Wilburton - Grand Connection Planning Initiative
Department of Planning and Community Development
Subject: February 2, 2017 Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting

Enclosed you will find your Week 2 meeting packet. The meeting is set for Thursday February 2, 2017. We will begin at 6:00
p.m. in Room 1E-108 at Bellevue City Hall. Please note this is a different room than our first meeting. The meeting will be co-
chaired by Jeremy Barksdale (Bellevue Planning Commission) and Lei Wu (Bellevue Transportation Commission).

The packet includes the following materials:

+  Meeting minutes from the January 5, 2017 meeting

+  Summary of stakeholder responses from interviews with the land use and urban design consultant (NBBJ)
+  Wilburton and vicinity existing and planned bicycle facilities map

+  Human Services and Housing sections of the Comprehensive Plan

+  Walkable access to parks map (1/3rd mile walking distance)

+  Park information (existing and planned) for the Wilburton and BelRed neighborhoods

+  East Link light rail station and alignment information

+  Updated demographic information for the City of Bellevue

«  List of websites for other related resources that are too large for print

The packet includes a combination of information that was requested at the previous meeting, and other relevant information
that will be useful in our upcoming meeting discussions and other future meetings. This meeting will focus on a facilitated
discussion with our land use and urban design consultant on topics related to existing conditions and potential opportunities,
people and who this area could serve, and opportunities for an organizational framework for the study area based on various
elements such as infrastructure, the environment, and surrounding context. There will also be a brief presentation on some of
the fundamentals of building height and form in advance of related future discussions.

Please insert these packets into your workbooks and we will also be making electronic copies available on the project website
(http://bellevuewa.govigrand-connection-cac.htm). This information will also be distributed to an interested parties list.

Please do not hesitate to contact me in advance of the meeting if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing you
next week, and remain excited as we move this planning initiative forward.






City of Bellevue
Wilburton Commercial Area
Citizen Advisory Committee

Meeting Minutes

January 5, 2017 Bellevue City Hall
6:00 p.m. Room 1E-112
MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeremy Barksdale, Sarah Chong, Glen Griswold,

Jay Hamlin, Maria Lau Hui, Matt Jack, Chris
Johnson, Debra Kumar, James McEachran, Andrew
Pardoe, Daniel Renn, Lei Wu, Don Weintraub

MEMBERS ABSENT: Alison Washburn, Jon Duarte

OTHERS PRESENT: Bradley Calvert, Department of Planning and
Community Development, Kevin McDonald,
Transportation Planning, Mayor John Stokes

RECORDING SECRETARY: Audio Recording, transcribed by Bradley Calvert
1. Call to Order and Approval of Agenda
The meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Co-chair Barksdale.

Action Item: 4 motion to approve the agenda was made by Co-chair. Wu. The motion
was seconded by Mr. Pardoe.

Co-chair Barksdale recommends proceeding with committee and staff introductions prior
to Mayor Stokes welcome address, in his absence.

2. Committee and Staff Introductions
Co-chair Barksdale asked staff and committee members to introduce themselves.

Bradley Calvert said he is the project manager for the Wilburton-Grand Connection
planning initiative.

Kevin McDonald said he is a planner in the Transportation Department, and assists
working with the Transportation Commission on policy issues for the City.

Co-chair Jeremy Barksdale said he is a member of the Planning Commission.
Co-chair Lei Wu said she is a member of the Transportation Commission.
Maria Lau Hui said she is a member of the Arts Commission.

James McEachran said he is a member of the Human Services Commission.
Sarah Chong said she was with DASH Housing.

Daniel Renn said he was resident of Wilburton.

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5, 2017 Page 1



Jay Hamlin said he was from the Wilburton neighborhood.
Don Weintraub said he lives and works in Downtown Bellevue.

Chris Johnson said he was with the Bellevue Chamber of Commerce and lived in the
Richards Valley neighborhood.

Debra Kumar said she is a member of the Park and Community Services Board.
Matt Jack said he was with the Bellevue Downtown Association.

Andrew Pardoe said he is a resident south of the Toys R Us.

Glen Griswold said he was a resident of the Wilburton Neighborhood.

Co-chair Barksdale recommends proceeding to the public comment period in advance of
the Mayor’s welcome.

3. Public Comment

lan Morrison explained that he is joined by the Morelli family. He stated thank you to
the city and the Citizen Advisory Committee for including the properties to the south in
the SoFo area (ULI Advisory Panel) as part of the study. Mr. Morrison stated that this
was an incredible opportunity and appreciated the City’s responsiveness to consider the
southern portion of the Wilburton Commercial Area as part of the CAC. He thanked the
CAC, and cited that the study is an incredible opportunity and journey to talk about the
future of the Wilburton Commercial area for the next 50 years by spending their (CAC)
time and evenings to talk about community. Mr. Morrison thanked the CAC on behalf of
the Morelli family and the property owners for the work and effort they would put into
this study. He encouraged them to be creative and think about the long term, and support
the vision for the “City in a Park™ and transit oriented development.

Panfilo Morelli stated that his family has owned Eastside property for many years
including one parcel in Redmond for 86 years. He stated his wife’s side of the family
dated back to the founding of Redmond in 1871. Mr. Morelli stated that he and his
brothers owned five acres next to the Botanical Gardens as part of the Eastridge
Corporate Center. They bought the property 12 years ago, and planned to hold it for a
long time. He stated its proximity to the rail line and Sound Transit light rail stations.
Mr. Morelli stated he planned to hold the property for a length of time as Bellevue is a
dynamic city, and that he appreciated the City including his property in the study area. It
provides them an opportunity to support the transit system and enhance connections to
the parks. He stated he looked forward to working with the CAC, and encouraged them
to think creatively and for the long term future of Wilburton as Bellevue grows.

Robert Shay stated that he would like to ensure that the current escalation of property
crimes in the Wilburton Hill neighborhood is addressed by the Committee. He stated that
the neighbors would like to feel that someone is listening, and that there has been a spike
in neighborhood crime.

Todd Woosley stated that he is a second generation owner of properties in the Wilburton
Commercial Area, a group of four buildings known as Brierwood Center, just south of
the Spring District. Mr. Woosley stated that the properties have been owned by his
family since the late 1960’s and is looking forward to working with the CAC on

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 2



positioning them for the next 50 years. He stated there is lots of opportunity and cited
their proximity between two light rail stations and well suited for transit-oriented
development and to serve the growing needs of Bellevue. Mr. Woosley provided a thank
you to the members of the CAC to work on the project, and is excited about the
opportunity and process.

4. Welcome by Mayor Stokes

The Mayor stated his excitement and thanked the CAC members for being a part of this
unique planning initiative. Mayor Stokes cited Bellevue’s long history of Citizen
Advisory Committees, and referenced his prior participation on the Eastgate/I-90 CAC
with Mr. Hamlin. Mayor Stokes referenced other engagement groups such as the
Technical Advisory Group for affordable housing and the boards and commissions are
made of volunteers from the community. Mayor Stokes stated it was an exciting time in
Bellevue and that many people inquire about the changes and excitement in Bellevue, but
that some of the problems that emerge from these changes also occur in other places.

Mayor Stokes referenced the change in population in Downtown as an example of growth
and change in Bellevue and the region. He continued to talk about the evolution of the
urban center and the demand to live in Downtown, and the ultimate evolution of
Wilburton, citing exciting but challenging opportunities. Mayor Stokes described the
CAC’s task as a new and exciting opportunity for a transformation vision for the
Wilburton Commercial Area provide its unique context such as East Link, Grand
Connection, and Eastside Rail Corridor.

Mayor Stokes referenced the 2012 Bellevue Downtown Association study trip to Denver,
Colorado and how Denver reconnected Downtown to an existing neighborhood and how
this existing neighborhood was transformed with a new connection. He described how
this planning initiative is comparable to Denver, and how the Wilburton Commercial
Area is at the center of all of this activity and that it is no longer an in-between that is
divided from Downtown. He continued by describing Bellevue’s strength in
neighborhoods and how they differ from other cities in that they are not isolated from one
another. Mayor Stokes pointed to the challenge of balancing the re-visioning effort with
its proximity to the surrounding neighborhoods.

The Mayor emphasized that this was an opportunity to do something great for Bellevue
and for the region. He described that the boundaries between cities mean less than they
used to and that they are no longer buffered from one another, meaning that the
Wilburton Commercial Area is a crossroads for the region. Mayor Stokes spoke to the
momentum developed through previous events, and bringing all of these elements
together through the Citizen Advisory Committee. He referenced the BelRed study and
its relationship to the development of East Link light rail, GIX, and the REI corporate
headquarters. )

Mayor Stokes stated that the work of the Citizen Advisory Committee would enhance the
development and success of BelRed. He emphasized the opportunity to develop the
study area into a great neighborhood where people want to go and live. He thanked the
Committee on behalf of the Bellevue City Council and City Manager. Mayor Stokes
concluded by expressing the importance of the affordable housing initiative, and that this
work will benefit the City and the region.

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 3



5. Review of Committee Charge and Operating Guidelines; Confirmation of
on-going Committee Meeting Schedule

Co-chair Wu called attention to the Committee operating guidelines and the on-going
schedule. She asked if everyone had a chance to review the operating guidelines and if
anyone had any comments. Co-chair Wu acknowledged the opportunity to shape this
area for the next 50 years, and that attending each meeting and reviewing the materials
prior to the meeting was important.

Co-chair Wu spoke to the effort of reaching agreement by consensus but not hesitating to
ask for additional information to make informed decisions.

Mr. McEachran asked if the meeting would be recorded and minutes provided for each
meeting. Mr. Calvert responded that the meetings would be audio recorded and that
minutes would be distributed.

Mr. McEachran asked about citizens approaching Committee members individually and
whether it is appropriate to discuss the project. Co-chair Barksdale responded that it
should be disclosed at each meeting if such communication has occurred. Mr.
McEachran recommended that there be a dedicated time on the agenda to discuss any
engagement outside of the Committee meetings. Mr. Calvert agreed to include that in
future agendas.

Ms. Kumar asked the role of the Committee and their interaction with the City of
Bellevue Boards and Commissions. Co-chair Barksdale stated that report outs and
discussions of relevant topics is encouraged, particularly as it relates to opportunities for
early implementation. This included opportunities such as tactical urbanism. Mr. Calvert
acknowledged the item under the Operating Guidelines for members that represents
boards and commissions to provide regular updates to their peers. Mr. McEachran asked
if staff would be present at board or commission meetings on behalf of the Committee.
Mr. Calvert responded that he would be available as needed to provide updates and
presentations.

Ms. Kumar asked if the boards and commissions would have authority or review of the
work that the Committee would complete. Mr. Calvert responded that they would not
have a role with the exception of the Planning Commission who ultimately makes
recommendations to City Council for code updates.

Mr. Johnson asked whether meetings were subject to the Open Public Records and Open
Public Meeting Acts and its relationship to records retention. Mr. McDonald stated that
communication between members and members and staff is a matter of public record.

Co-chair Barksdale emphasized the importance of the broader community and
opportunities to enhance community beyond Downtown and to improve engagement
across the broader community.

Co-chair Wu summarized the timeline of the meetings and emphasized the importance of
maintaining the schedule of the Committee. Ms. Lau Hui made an inquiry regarding
attendance of the meeting, citing future conflicts. Mr. Calvert acknowledged that there
could be conflicts in schedule but encouraged full attendance as possible. Co-chair
Barksdale informed committee members to contact staff to inform them of any meetings
they were not able to attend.

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 4



s Action Item: Mr. McEachran moved to approve the operating guidelines and
agenda, the motion was seconded by Co-chair Barksdale and carried
unanimousty.

6. Project Context and Approach

Mr. Calvert began by thanking the Committee members for their participation in the
planning effort. He acknowledged the absence of two Committee members, Jonathan
Duarte and Alison Washburn. Mr. Calvert discussed the context of the project and the
influencing factors that have encouraged the planning initiative including East Link light
rail, the Eastside Rail Corridor, the location between BelRed and Downtown, and the
Grand Connection. Mr. Calvert explained the purpose of the study, to establish a new
land use, urban design, and transportation vision for the study area.

Mr. Calvert stated that defining the unique niche for the study area, and satisfying the
unmet needs and demands of Bellevue and the region will be an important part of the
planning process. He described the unique niche related to design, character, and uses
within the study area.

Mr. Calvert began discussing the boundary of the study area and its origins. He
described the original ‘special opportunity’ area and the reason for its initial expansion to
capture the area immediately around the future light rail station, north of NE 8" Street.
He went on to describe the expansion south of NE 4™ Street to capture the areas around
the Eastside Rail Corridor, serving as a spine and important element of the study area.
He referenced the anticipated heavy pedestrian traffic on the route and the influence of
additional people in the study area.

Figure I - Study Area Map

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 5



Mr. Calvert highlighted some of the surrounding important assets including Downtown,
GIX, Lake Bellevue, Wilburton Hill neighborhood, Medical District, the new Wilburton
elementary school, and the Wilburton Hill Park and Botanical Garden. He described the
existing zoning in the area, highlighting the Medical District and BelRed zoning. Mr.
Calvert informed the Committee that they would be examining the BelRed zoning for
additional changes in light of recent changes made as part of the BelRed planning
initiative. He described the rest of the study area as limited multi-family, office, general
commercial, and commercial business zoning with heights typically between 30 and 45°
10 to 30 dwelling units per acre, and a floor area ratio typically between .5 and 1.0, with
some limited higher densities in the existing BelRed zones.

B

Mr. Calvert referenced a series of images to provide context for the existing character,
defined by lower scaled buildings, auto row, the residential and commercial
condominiums around Lake Bellevue, the existing conditions of the Eastside Rail
Corridor, and some large scale retail developments.

Mr. Calvert described the Urban Land Institute (ULI) National Advisory Panel as an
clement of the work completed to date. He described the process of the panel, and the
purpose of applying a fresh perspective to the study area and offering a national
perspective in relationship to expertise and precedents. He stated the panel offered an
opportunity to establish a baseline precedent for the planning initiative. This included
design, implementation and policy.

Mr. Calvert highlighted the strategy developed by the panel, using the existing
transportation boundaries. This included a district concept that included a health and
wellness district, a technology and innovation district, a trail and transit oriented district,
and a spill over mixed use district. The spill over district would pursue opportunities to
consolidate the auto retailers in a more condensed or vertical orientation.

Mr. Renn asked why the properties at the southeast corner (Eastridge Corporate Center)
were split in half to only include part of the office properties within the study area. Mr.
Calvert described how the City received requests for properties to be included into the
study area, and that the split in the office properties was to provide a buffer to the
Wilburton Hill neighborhood. He state this would maintain a buffer from the
neighborhood and the study area through existing commercial office properties or
existing multi-family developments. Mr. Hamlin stated that the two properties to the east
are under separate ownership from the properties that were included in the study area.
Mr. Calvert confirmed this statement.

Mr. Calvert described the design intent by panel, which included permeable and smaller
scaled blocks that would provide access to the Eastside Rail Corridor. He described how
this could support the connecting of Bellevue’s green assets, including the existing and
new green spaces between Downtown, Meydenbauer Bay, and the study area. He
discussed the suggestions in changing street character to be more walkable and cyclist
friendly. Mr. Calvert went on to describe ULI’s suggestion of tactical urbanism, or the
small scale rapid testing of concepts in advance of change.

He referenced other implementation concepts from the panel including; adopting a hybrid
form based code, simplifying the land use code, adopting and implementing a complete
streets policy, enabling street based businesses, establish a tech enhanced green necklace,
a gradual change in zoning to prevent overbuilding, and to consider workforce housing
requirements. He concluded that a more in depth analysis could be found in the ULI
report out provided in the Committee briefing book.

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 6



Mr. Hamlin referenced form based codes as being an item that might be out of the
Committee’s boundary, but wanted the Committee to consider a wide range of ideas. He
asked if the Committee was allowed to open the discussion to new and creative ideas.
Co-chair Wu responded that the initial ground work provided should assist the
Committee, but the Committee should not feel constrained. She stated that if an idea is
supported by other Committee members then it should be explored. Co-chair Barksdale
agreed, provided that time allowed additional exploration. Mr. Hamlin stated it would be
nice to break out of boundaries to explore but that the explorations should be brought
back to a reasonable proposal.

Mr. Calvert described the Enliven Wilburton event as a tactical urbanism strategy that
was executed with the Gehl Institute, King County, City of Bellevue, REI, Puget Sound
Energy, Daniels Real Estate, and other organizations. He described it as an opportunity
to consider the location where the Grand Connection and Eastside Rail Corridor might
interface and demonstrate the potential of the space. He described the program as a caf¢
and how the team covered the existing rails and activated the existing space to show
people the potential of the space.

Mr. Calvert went on to talk about the Grand Connection and its role as a companion
effort to the Wilburton Commercial Area study, but that it was not part of the Committee
scope. He referenced the Bellevue City Council principles and how some of the Grand
Connection principles will still play a role in the Wilburton Commercial Area planning.
He also stressed the importance of the interface between land use, urban design, and the
Grand Connection but that the Grand Connection itself is separate from the CAC work.

Mr. Calvert stated that the I-405 crossing and interface with the Eastside Rail Corridor
was still in its early stages, but that the presented concepts could provide some ideas on
this relationship. He began by describing the public engagement process and the efforts
to achieve as much input as possible and to attempt new means of public outreach. He
stressed that there is a desire to continue this language of engagement through the
Wilburton Commercial Area study. Some of the engagement means executed thus far
included the design charrette with the Bellevue Arts Museum, acknowledging the
participation of some of the Committee members in the charrette. Mr. Calvert described
how the charrette was an opportunity to produce the initial visualization tools of the
potential of the Grand Connection.

Mr. Calvert described the route of the Grand Connection beginning at Meydenbauer Bay
and connecting Old Bellevue, the Downtown Park, the Pedestrian Corridor, and across
the interstate to the Eastside Rail Corridor and the Wilburton Commercial Area. He
stated that much of the work included existing infrastructure Downtown, and that the
eastern portion of the route would be new infrastructure. He referenced the
recommendation to expand the route to consider Main Street as a secondary route in
future work.

Mr. Calvert described the I-405 crossing as the portion that is most relevant to the
Committee. He stated that the City is in the very early visioning stages and that the
proposed solutions thus far include an elegant pedestrian bridge, a connection similar to
New York City’s High Line, and an option to cover a portion of the interstate. He
described that each alternative will provide a connection to the Eastside Rail Corridor to
establish both north-south and east-west connections. Mr. Calvert stated that the City
will keep the Committee informed as new concepts and ideas emerge, but the Committee
will focus more on the study area and the Grand Connection’s interface with building

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 53,2017 Page 7



heights, uses, and densities.

Mr. Renn asked whether the plan was to connect to 116™ Avenue NE or go over 116
Avenue NE. Mr. Calvert stated that the goal was for the design to do both, connect to
116™ Avenue NE, and to also continue on to the Eastside Rail Corridor. Mr. Calvert
stated that the visioning process was still looking for the precise location for the route and
connections.

7. Review of Scope Elements and Public Input to Date

Mr. Calvert began discussing the scope of the Committee by reference specific items that
would be considered in the planning process including; building height and form,
contextual relationship between Downtown, BelRed, and the Wilburton Hill
neighborhood; design guidelines, environmental sustainability, neighborhood interface
with the Eastside Rail Corridor and the Grand Connection, permitted uses and zoning,
parking requirements, station area planning with the Wilburton Station, urban design,
streetscapes, and character of the neighborhood. He stated that the Committee will be
going through a series of exercises to establish a clear vision for these items.

Mr. Griswold asked how the Puget Sound Energy power lines fit into this planning
process. Mr. Calvert stated that the Committee would be exploring that topic in future
meetings. Mr. Renn asked if the route for the power lines had been resolved. Mr.
Calvert responded that it had not.

Mr. Calvert referenced that some of the Council Principles apply specifically to the
Grand Connection, but that they are still relevant to the Wilburton Commercial Area. He
described that the goal for the Grand Connection was to create a unique urban experience
and that the Wilburton Commercial Area should also be a unique urban experience. He
summarized the Principles of defining the unique market niche of the study area, defining
the identity, light rail station area planning, creating a community benefit to Downtown
and Wilburton Hill, addressing affordable housing opportunities, maintaining contextual
sensitivity, timing and phasing, and pursuing innovative public engagement. Mr. Calvert
referenced the engagement strategies from the Grand Connection project including
launching an independent website, online polls and surveys, and trying new ways to
reach out to the public.

Mr. Calvert described how the Citizen Advisory Committee was the first piece of the
planning process. He stated that a final report and recommendation would be made from
the CAC that would inform policy, strategy, and ultimately code.

Mr. Calvert described the Property Owners Panel as an opportunity for stakeholders to
infuse their ideas into the CAC. He stated that there would be three or four workshops
between the CAC and the Property Owners Panel. Mr. Calvert stated that the workshops
would be an opportunity to test ideas and to develop a shared vision. He referenced the
schedule and that the anticipated workshop meeting dates would align with critical
decision points. Co-chair Wu asked if staff would be offering preparations in advance of
the meeting for the Property Owners Panel. Mr. Calvert responded that staff would be
preparing the Property Owners Panel, including meetings. He went on to describe the
challenge of including property owners on the CAC given the diverse context of the study
area and its scale.

Mr. Calvert described the property owners as key stakeholders. Other stakeholders
included residents from impacted neighborhoods and potential users of the study area, the

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
Januatry 5,2017 Page 8



medical institutions, civic organizations, and the Bellevue community as a whole.

Mr. Calvert referenced a timeline describing the launch of the project in December of
2015. He described that this meeting was the beginning of the land use, transportation,
and urban design analysis for the Wilburton Commercial Area. Mr. Calvert stated that
the anticipated length of the CAC would be 13 months and a final document would be
produced to provide recommendations for the comprehensive plan and land use code. He
stated that public engagement would mirror some of the work by the CAC.

Mr. Calvert stated that the schedule set a major decision point every three or four months.
He stated that the CAC would develop three alternatives and then select a preferred
alternative. Co-chair Wu asked if there were predefined alternatives and scenarios. Mr.
Calvert stated that the CAC will generate the alternatives. He added that the consultant
and the property owners panel would assist in generating the altematives.

Mr. Renn stated that the Council Principles included walkability, of which he supported.
He stated that the new development, Bellevue South, would be completed prior to the
CAC recommendations. He went on to describe that the development to the north,
Bellevue Central, did not provide pedestrian access from 116" Avenue NE, and to access
the property as a pedestrian one would have to walk up a drive way, and that it did not
achieve walkability as far as he was concerned. He stated that the new development did
not appear to have much access from 116" Avenue NE, and he was unsure of what the
Committee could do to influence the design. Mr. Calvert stated that in its current
proposal, the project would include access from 1 16™ Avenue NE. Mr. Renn asked if
there was anything that the Committee could do to be involved. Mr. Calvert stated that
they were welcome to provide public comment once the project began its Design Review
process. He stated that beyond public comment the Committee was to develop concepts
and a vision that looks forward. Co-chair Wu asked what the level of discussion would be
for urban design and land use, assuming that it was not a site-by-site analysis. Mr.
Calvert responded that it would be developing the overall character and urban design,
though it could be based upon districts, but not site-by-site.

Co-chair Barksdale stated that a goal was to minimize the low hanging fruit at the end
through early implementation. Mr. Calvert stated that this was up for discussion and that
opportunities would need to first be identified.

8. Overview of Briefing Book and Workbook Materials

Mr. Calvert referenced the materials distributed to Committee members thus far. He
stated that the briefing book establishes the baseline existing conditions of the study area
and any relevant information to the project. He stated that if there is additional
information needed by the CAC to please inform staff and they will include it in future
meeting packets. He highlighted the materials included in the workbook, drawing
attention to the three different zoning districts found in the study area. Mr. Calvert said
that the work to date section did not mean that the plans were finalized, but were to be
considered by the Committee. He stated that the tourism survey summary was a short
version and a more in depth summary would be provided at a future date.

Mr. Calvert stated that a week prior to each meeting staff would mail the meeting
materials to Committee members to insert into workbooks. He said these materials could
include work by the consultant, materials requested, and informational materials.

Mr. Calvert highlighted a tool to be used by the City’s consultant, design computation.

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 9



He described the typical process of illustrating topics such as height and density which
include static images and significant time to generate. Mr. Calvert stated that the design
computation tool will allow visualization in real time through interactive toggles that
would include variables such as incentive zoning, heights, densities, and street network.
He continued that the tool will allow for a snapshot for the Committee members as well
as the public to serve as a public comment. Mr. Hamlin asked if the tool would include
transportation in addition to land use. Mr. Calvert responded that it would include
transportation elements such as new streets, pedestrian paths, and street width. Mr.
Calvert stated that the tool would allow staff and the Committee to be much more nimble
and responsive.

Mr. Johnson asked to what degree the Committee should consultant the existing subarea
plan given its study area is much larger than the Wilburton Commercial Area, including
potential limitations. Mr. Calvert responded that there are several policies that
specifically reference elements of the study area and that those should be given the most
attention. Mr. Calvert stated he would highlight the subarea plan policies that were
applicable to the Wilburton Commercial Area.

Mr. Hamlin stated that there was limited information on the Wilburton East Link Station,
and assumed that it was separate from this body of work. He asked how the Committee
could get more information on the Wilburton Station. Mr. Calvert stated that he was
assembling information and that station area planning was part of this process. Mr.
McDonald confirmed that station area planning is part of the Wilburton Commercial Area
planning process. Mr. Johnson asked for clarification that the work would include the
station area and not the station itself. Mr. Calvert confirmed that the station area was part
of the work, but not the physical station.

Mr. Hamlin stated it would be nice to have more information on the bicyclist and
pedestrian plan. Mr. McDonald confirmed that there was a pedestrian and bicyclist
transportation plan that included project descriptions. He stated that the Downtown
Transportation Plan includes some information on the east side of the freeway because
the Transportation Commission believed Downtown was not just an island and had to be
connected to the rest of the city. As a result, the Commission developed a set of
recommendations for east of the freeway. Mr. McDonald stated that he would provide
the information in the next packet.

Mr. Hamlin made the comment that the area as a regional center is an interesting idea.

He stated that this is a really important element to consider, as it has a regional element
with its existing uses, but the neighborhoods do not have a neighborhood center for
Wilburton. He stated this was an important element to him, and to create a sense of place
to Wilburton.

Co-chair Barksdale reference the use of personas in his professional work to identify
users. He stated that the Committee has an opportunity to establish personas to
understand who the City is not serving or could be serving better. He stated that personas
are not necessary but it is a concept to consider.

Co-chair Wu stated that this was an opportunity for the study area to stand out in the
region and that the potential is unlimited.

Mr. Pardoe stated that it would be interesting to investigate opportunities to make Lake
Bellevue more accessible to people. He stated that it is interesting that there is a lot of
water in Bellevue that most cannot access. He stated that he wondered if anyone had

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 10



looked at whether the properties along Lake Bellevue were in a position to be acquired
similar to the East Main light rail station. He stated it would be interesting to explore
opportunities around Lake Bellevue. Mr. Hamlin stated that the City was not
successfully activating the space. Mr. Pardoe raised the concept whether property owners
could be incentivized to move. Co-chair Wu stated that the briefing book included an
assessment on the water quality of the lake, which Mr. Pardoe stated was not great. Mr.
Hamlin acknowledged that the trail was in close proximity to the Lake.

Mr. McEachran stated that the ULI report made the only reference to affordable housing.
He stated his work on housing and affordable housing, and continued to say that he
supported work on economic development and transportation. Mr. McEachran stated that
it would be helpful to include housing and human services elements from the
comprehensive plan as part of the conversation, emphasizing its importance on livability.
Mr. Calvert confirmed that he would include those sections in the next meeting packet.

Co-chair Barksdale stated that he liked the conversation and wanted everyone to feel
comfortable contributing.

Co-chair Wu referenced the Bellevue South project from the earlier discussion and asked
if Committee members could get involved outside of the CAC on individual projects.
Mr. Calvert stated that the Committee members could as a resident, but not as
representatives of the Committee. Co-chair Wu asked if Committee members could be
made aware of such opportunities. Mr. Calvert stated that all Design Review projects are
open for public comment and that public meetings are noticed and mailed. .
Mr. Renn stated that the Bellevue South project would be secured in its development
review process prior to the completion of the CAC’s work. He stated that if the goal is
walkability, projects like the REI are not walkable and he hopes that the next project to
the south will be better.

Mr. Renn asked if the briefing book was available online. Mr. Calvert confirmed that the
book is available on the project website. He stated that future agendas and packet
materials would also be posted on the project website.

Co-chair Barksdale encouraged all members to forward questions to staff in advance of
the next meeting.

Co-chair Wu requested clarification on communication in regards to the Open Public
Records Act. She asked if Mr. Calvert was the Committee’s staff contact. Mr. Calvert
confirmed that he was. Co-chair Wu also asked whether Committee members should
communicate amongst themselves. Mr. Calvert responded that Committee members
should not discuss, via email or in person, if the number of participants reaches a quorum.
Mr. Calvert stated that requests for information should be directed to himself or Mr.
McDonald. Mr. McDonald stated that replying all to messages would constitute as a
meeting.

Mr. Weintraub asked if meetings would go beyond the anticipated schedule given the
limited number of hours. Mr. Calvert responded that some meetings, particularly those
with action items, could extend to 9:00 p.m. to address all relevant items. Mr. Calvert
stated that he would notify Committee members in advance, and that the goal is to
maintain the original meeting timeline.

Co-chair Barksdale stated that Committee members schedule time with staff to obtain

Wilburton Cominercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 11



additional information or clarification. Mr. Calvert confirmed this opportunity.
9. Adjourn

Co-chair Wu adjourned the meeting at 7:29 p.m.

Wilburton Commercial Area CAC
January 5,2017 Page 12



Bujyuiyy paemaoy Bujag dasy
31qea1pald pue pauljweans ag

dojaaap/]1as S1aumo HewW 0) YBnoua aaoeye 3q pinoys auozdn e
juawdojaAap abeinooua jpm AiNIgIxal4 e

.ipooyioqybiau ealy 1B1913WWO)

-uounqyipm ays ul abueyd aaisod abeanosua
djay 03 K11 ayYy 03 Jayo nok yybiw suopissbbns
JEYM '[Japioyaxeys pue) Jaumo Auadoud e sy

SJU|B1ISUOD }INJISUOI-0}-1S0D 13PISUOT
asn 4o Auqigixay/Aneslydads ooy sziuobajes 3,uog

Ajuo uopsabbns si N

3)na ‘aa( 1oedw| Mo Wody 1dwaxa ag 03 pIsu UOLINGILM

asn o} Asea '1ea}2 aJe sajnd ‘uoidwaxa xey 6p1q Ajwey-pw speag a5
Buipiwaad asn 21seq Yum 1539 3poa paseq-wioy

suo|s|2ap

JUSWISAAU] O3U| S|y} J010B) S1adojaasp 'Buryuiy) piemioy S| anaaneg
SIUBUS) Y73} JIR1Le 0} 59ZIS 93e1d JOOT) S)qIX)) JUBM

suozumop 21qissod 1n0ge PaLIIOM

spaepueys Ayunwwod sandw)

ue)d -dwod yum Jua1sIsuo)

284 /M Juawajddns *apoa asn paywaad bunsixs ulejulep

pi1qAy Jo apo3 paseq-wJod

2'Z 01 11inq A)uo "yy4 0°Y peH 'sidy pay-13g

s1yblay a1gejieAR 110y 0} 1)ing 10u sbuiping Auep

pauue)d ay1) swod jou pip Ausuap s buuds

Bujuoz aapdidasaid-uoN

2)q11edwod Jou AjJuaLana ybiay pue ¥y4

{auozdn Jofew) 11as 0} pajjadwod aie staumo ssajun padojaaspal aq jim BuiyioN

['A3p 0} 23uelpuUlY) SpJepuels yJed A11D 01 13inq 3q 3snw adeds uado Ignd 1y «

S)1EM3PIS 331U P1inq o) s1adojaaap 126 0} saanuadU|

[sBumao Jaybiy) mou adeds 3140 1ed1dh1e Juem adoay

V4 Jo 40 |STY el

1eipuajod aas1yae 0y saiadold mojie 03 apoa abuey)

UOISIA 3A3]YIR O} SRAIUBIUI IPIACIY

BSIBA/3DIA 10 Yy4/14B1ay xew aaalyae jouued saipadoid Auepy

dv4/1ublaH

sbau bupyled |sas JamoT

eaJe Ajlwey 3y6u

0} UOIYSUB.) SE [JHT JO 15B3 BSUBP S53]) DT 4O 1SOM SA ISET JAJHP PINOYS UOMNAIM Ul Buluoz =
sybiens ayy, ulAysuag =

,0G€ WBIaH "9 dvd

Kisuap Jenwis ‘1y6iay Jamoy 3q pINoys uoHNg M

uMOJUMOp 0} 3)qe.edwod aq pinoys Bujuoz z|

AY1gIX3Y} 240Ul paaU ‘UOHINGIM 404 1YBLI Jou s| Buluoz y-g Inq ‘poob Aiaa sem uerd pay-1og
19118(q Bulids Jo uojsuaixa aq PINOYS ‘1231402 = JI1ISIP Y23} TN

(uORBYS O} *IW % LBY] 2J0W Y)EMm Tim a1doad) aAl3aluisal 00} 2.e spaepuels goL b 3

;pooyJoqybiau easy jelasswwo)
-uounqiim ayi ul abueyd aansod abesnooua
djay 03 A1 ay3 03 Jayo nok yybrw suopisabibng
1BYM ‘(Japjoyayess pue) Jsumo Apadoud e sy

[uqiyxa
dew 1ou3sIp, 13ugd [N 343 01 12434) (UOHNGIIM JO
sped jualajyp J0j sBujyy Juasa)jp uoisiaua nok og

£UOISIA JNOA 321R3J 0} NOA 10} J3PIO U] BpewW aq 0} paau
Kew sabBurys yeym ‘(Spiepue)s Judwdolaaap pue ¥y
*Bujuoz 'asn puey) aaaadsiad Aiojeinbal Ay e woud

[92eds uado "yied e ay11) 12123ds Bulyjaiuos ag pinoys ‘|21uasss s Ayadoud £y

Ayneay/kddey aq oy ajdoad uoj paubisap aq pInOYS SNxau punoJe seds
aseyd jeiaads ajeasd o) Ayunpoddo anbiun

wajsAs 1eJ 3PISISES JO J3UAI 3G |IIM 1By b

11841 /M SUDI123S121UI 12243 INOQR YUY L :DHT

peq aq pinom [i1xa Y19} sbuissoud Auews oo :Jy3

pooytoqybiau yBnouyl ssuaiiadxa jedy 43pISu0) Y3

aaisuadxa ooy uoido piq

1sa4/us 0} aseyd e
aq isn(1im Buipue) 'souaadxa ayyagnimig e
2J9ymawos 1ab 01 1sn{ 10U 3)ES UMO 5,1 10} 0}
06 ajdoad Buiyiawos *aunyhiy axyij aq pino)
snujwJa} je adeds ojqRgd e
1e9p] 5| 39 Joj uondo pi e
UO[}23UUO] PUBID o
Go¥ BlA anA3)|ag o1 106 3)doad ysow 'uelg 191SBW GOV YsIul .

AUOADH LON
J10ZL 01 2B o
{(pa1a1ysa1 3w AUO AQH =
yiglL oy Ajuoayey e
UOISUBIXT IS Y19 o
‘uapim Joj aj0A auQ "A\pualdy uelsapad
alow ayew AjIsow ‘'smala Buikien :y19il
uoisuedx3 pug e

¢Ssiuaunsaaul anqnd asayy oy puodsau

sjuaunsaaul 3)ead jybiw moH ¢[uojldauuo) puesg
's123.1s '[Jy3)] 193Uu0] 11eY 1583 1B 16N sued)
PUNOS) UOIIIBUUOY PUBIG—UOMINGYIM @Y} 40} pauuerd
sjuawsaau angnd Jofew uo aaidadsiad 1nok s|1RYM

spJepuels Ajunwwo)
ssadcoad 31qedipasd ‘paunweans

SWOSIAQWIND JOU 3POJ Bje =
juswdojasap sbeinosua pinoys spo) =

sasnjo ANgIxa)d -
ssadodd Bujuueid u) pasds .

¢3131dwod si ssadoud Buluueyd 7 bujuoisia
3y} Uaym Nok 0} 3xi] 00| SSIIINS PINOM JEUM

JAN ‘aunyBiy .
uopuoT ‘uojbuisusy = ns o
D) Jaauag ey Auayy .

pafod qOLYY  »

0D '4aAUag e aoL =
ssediapun .

H1BM {2AY OLUDJUY UBS = *9°g 'J3ANOOUBA  »

is|epow
3)q1ssod se pujus 0 3wod s32ed 3)dwexa Jay)o aie
12YM 's1R3K 0Z 40 0L U] BAIE SIY] JO YUy} NOA usym

Apnis A1jIqeA] 1@ 0113j3y =
2UNPANYIIY JU0I|  »
Buisnoy a1qeplolly =

slqnd
£q @19eSN '|NjINeaq anaaj|eg 9% MR «
ueqin/ueqJngng s
(iedad 1ed o)) sadas a3y .
31N1I3)1Y21Y JIYHIOUO-UON

aseds uadg yum Kyjsusqg
aoeds uadQ 31eALE/2119Nd
aoeyd |e1aads e ayeas)
Bupjed ssan

$3201q SNaJOd

SMIDY
1113y punosy abenip ssuag e

AJAIOBUUDY .

Auanuayine ulgjulep

118y 617 ‘99 ‘4T Jo snxau e adeyd 1ePeds  w UMOJUMOP JO UOISURXT o
leaddesip Aemaal) oy axep = Re1d/HOM/AANT o

ojydeiBowap buiby = aoL e

auoz uelisapad ajgeyjem Jayag e asnnuw 'asuaq e

SP3AIR 13A0Y3] U1 A13JES

35N 81NiNy JO} PIING e

(112321 puE POOJ UIEYD JOU) | (] 03 BALBUIANY
1052 aWes o

£PUIW 0] S3WOI JRYM !SIy} JBaYy
nok usypa .."pooytoqyblau uequn jxau s,anadag, se
paqIias3p uaag SeY PaLY |B[DJAWWOT) UOHNGIM YL

asuodsay

uonsanp bunwold

sasuodsay jo Alewwns | £1.0Z 9-§ Aeanuer | Bunaajy Jaump Ayadoag

qu







Wilburton and Vicinity

Existing and Planned Bicycle Facilities

: netist B : i ';,o_” ,
NE‘!ESTl NE 13 Cf - - : Z NE15TR “é 1
o TR < i
2 RS [ y I il 1oy s
Bl bt I ore®o 1 3
e A
i i I nenst g . I ok i Serae,
I ' L] I ' .".!.
o { = [ = b 1 Bellevue 1 s
| S I ¥ 0 i E o,
I neor) beost ' ] . I, 7 E
1 ] [ - : I E / B2
I | | — - - ’ B
1 i : . = _—"='—‘=—l | Hﬁ&"“-.{“‘.ﬁ’m—:_u‘:_
| ' g l 1 [ ﬁ .
1 _"I I = 1 B nNeE7ST s = ENE
2 B : : g 1 . 1
) [ 1 = i u NEGPL w
| r = i E u P
L] L N
: : [ : . 1 e o8BS B
™ - Smeall ST
| " . !
- | it } i y ey "
1 I ' N§"Sr ' Y
i I NE 35T 13 . I § & —
I NE2PI : : " pos - e e —
[ ] L]
g l l I ] ' ' ﬂﬁ“ st ‘s l
= g e - ::::- --— == - - -
5 i T "': -fl [ ik T
N 1 I 15 II P -
L)
== Multi-Purpose Path l"’ \ .-_ Ig : s
=
~— Bicycle lane* 4 E 3 K l‘-l 1 3
> F * IL| .
~ Other bicycle facility* ** = ¢ S : i = .
& 7 Wilburton Study Area . i “’ |‘ \\ E
*Bicycle lanes and other bicycle facilities may *s O SE4PL
be complete only on one side of the street. ‘i
*#* Other bicycle facilities include: Bicycle B - =
' s O
shoulder or shared shoulder, wide outside lane, "";S(;‘— —i_‘*ﬁ"-'-,:'\
and sharrow. N, B ‘{)
\ ANE

" - !

- —— Planned Bicycle Lanes*

we wm mm wm ws Planned Other Bicycle Facility** | Sources:
—— - Planned Off-Street Path Pedestrian and Bicycle Transportation Plan (2009)

Priority Bicycle Corridor Downtown Transportation Plan (2013)
Eastside Rail Corridor Ped/Bike Implementation Initiative (2016)







HUMAN SERVICES -

HUMAN SERVICES

WHAT YOU WILL FIND IN
THIS CHAPTER

» Information about human services

needs in Bellevue.

P The City of Bellevue’s role in the
regional human services delivery

system.

» Policies and guidelines that direct

the city’s Human Services General

Fund and other city investments.

HUMAN SERVICES VISION

BELLEVUE IS A COMMUNITY THAT CARES.

Every member of the community has the opportunity
to achieve their potential and enhance their quality of
life. A system of human services assists people in times
of need and invests in the development of healthy
individuals and families.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HUMAN SERVICES - #AGE 271



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

INTRODUCTION

Human services are services that enable individuals and families
to meet basic human needs (physical, economic and social} and
offer a continuum of support including intervention, prevention,

and enhancement.

In order to address these needs, Bellevue has established five
community goals, which state that all community members

should have:

1. Food to eat and a roof overhead.

2. Supportive relationships within families, neighborhoods, and

communities.
3. A safe haven from all forms of violence and abuse.
4. Health care to be as physically and mentally fit as possible.

5. Education and job skills to lead an independent life.

Human Infrastructure Continuum

INTERVENTION PREVENTION ENHANCEMENT
Dependency upon “At-risk” youth, Self-directed self-
established “systems” individuals, families actualization activities

| !
Assist people in times of need Promote development of healthy

i . individuals and families
Examples: Emergency & .
transitional housing, food banks, Examples: Sports and recreation
substance abuse treatment, activities for all ages, youth
heaith & mental heaith services, mentoring & teen services, child
domestic violence, sexual assault care, family support, employment
services, case management of assistance, English-as-Second
offenders on probation. Language (ESL) classes.

+ HUMAN SERVICES - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HUMAN SERVICES -

TODAY'S CONDIT
TOMORROW’S PROJEC

Today’s Conditions WHAT DOES IT MEAN?

The City of Bellevue’s population continues to grow and diversify.
Increasing numbers of older adults, immigrants from Asia and Bellevue's population continues to
Europe, and families in poverty are living in the city. Asian-

grow and diversify.

Americans constitute the largest minority group in the city.
Hispanic/Latinos and Asians are the fastest growing minority P There are more older (over age 65)
groups. About 42% of residents over age five speak a language adults,

other than English at home. Average household sjze continues to
decrease. While the number of older adults (age 65 and older),
married couples without children, and single parent families

» Hispanic/Latinos and Asians are the
fastest growing minority groups.

continues to increase. Bellevue’s need for human services has L ]
» About 42% of residents speak a

grown while the diversification of Bellevue’s population has .
language other than English at

increased the complexity of meeting that need.
home, compared to 14% in 1990.

Figure HS-1. Bellevue Demographic Trends As Bellevue’s population continues

to grow and become more diverse,

2000 *2014/

the task of meeting human services

Demographic Factors Census 2011-2013 :
needs will become more complex.
Population 86,874 109,827 134,400* I ) |
Service providers will need to respond
Percent Minority 14.7% 28.3% 42.2%
. to the needs of a wider variety of
Percent of population that
are foreign born 13.3% 24.5% 36% age groups, income levels, cultural
Median Age 354 382 37.9 backgrounds, and lifestyles.
Percent of population age 65
10.4% 13.4% 14.0%
and over

Household median income
{in 2013 inflation adjusted $78,310 $85,903 $91,260
dollars)

Percent of individuals with

] 5.6% 5.7% 8.5%
incomes below poverty

Sources: Washington State Office of Financial Management and U.S. Census Bureau, 1990
Census, 2000 Census, and 2011-2013 American Community Survey.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HUMAN SERVICES - PAGE 273



CiTY OF BELLEYUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Tomorrow’s Projections

The increasing diversity of Bellevue’s population points to a need
for deeper analyses of the interconnectedness between traditional
human services and other city services. For example, as the
number of older adults increases, so does the need for housing
affordable to people living on fixed incomes and the need for street
and sidewalk maintenance to ensure safe conditions for those
with limited mobility. Housing affordability is impacted by land
use decisions. Transportation priorities and investments impact
mobility and access. With the rising cost of living throughout the
state, county, and in Bellevue, the ramifications of the growing
number of residents who earn lower-incomes must be considered,
with perhaps the city placing a greater emphasis on encouraging
job creation. For example, the percentage of families in Bellevue
living below the federal poverty level rose from 3.4% in 1990 to
7.5% in 2012. Increasing access to opportunity for all Bellevue

residents will be critical for a vibrant and caring community.

CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES

To create a community in which all members have the ability to
meet their basic physical, economic, and social needs, and the
opportunity to enhance their quality of life, the city must be
nimble, future-focused and creative in planning for the provision
of human services. Changing population demographics and
economic realities present challenges as well as opportunities to
maximize resources, improve access to services, and provide smart

stewardship of funds.

Increasing Demand for Services

According to Census data, the number of low and moderate income
residents has increased in recent years. Many post-recession

jobs do not pay enough for residents to provide for their basic
needs without assistance. As a result, social service agencies are

experiencing a greater volume of requests.

PAGE 274 - HUMAN SERVICES - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



Funding

As funding from federal, state, and county sources becomes
increasingly constrained, there is an urgent need for the formation
of robust partnerships with non-profits, other government
entities, private organizations, faith communities, philanthropic
organizations, and interested community members to leverage

resources for the greatest benefit.

Complexity of Service Provision

Human services are provided by a complex network of small and
large organizations providing varied services according to their
individual missions. It is a challenge to bring together these varied
perspectives and approaches to addressing human service needs.
Bellevue has the opportunity to align efforts such as through a
collective impact model in which all human services providers

agree to common goals.

Access to Services

It is vital residents are able to access services when they need
them. Residents may experience barriers to services due to
geographic location, eligibility criteria, income, transportation,
lack of information, language, past involvement with the criminal
justice system, or limited mobility. The increasing diversity of
Bellevue residents makes providing culturally competent human
services more complex. A service that is successful for one group
of individuals will not always be as successful for another group
due to differences in age, needs, or language. Opportunities exist
to address many access challenges through improved planning and

coordination both within and beyond the city.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HUMAN SERVICES - PAGE 275



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

WHAT ARE “UPSTREAM
STRATEGIES?”

Upstream strategies refer to actions
that seek to find the cause of a
potential problem and intervene
before it occurs, or before it worsens.
Upstream strategies not only help
prevent future crises, they reduce
the need for more costly intervention

later.

Human Services Continuum

Prevention and early intervention services are critical “upstream”
strategies that avert more costly remediation later. It is an ongoing
challenge to provide services for serious crisis-oriented issues

that need attention in the present while also making strategic
investments in prevention and early intervention services. The
“human services continuum” model that is aiready in place seeks to

strike an appropriate balance.

PAGE 276 - HUMAN SERVICES - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HUMAN SERVICES '=»

Map HS-1. Human Service Providers

The map below shows the locations of many of Bellevue’s providers of human services. These organizations

provide Bellevue residents with housing, food, education, legal and employment assistance along with other

services.

&
3 E ¢
™~ _"'@‘ —_— 5 “;‘ NE 40TH ST
:
f .._/*\_,.: G w E % g
%, =z 3 il
‘ % E 2
%1 3 § @ ME 30TH ST
73 A -
® Bellevue Human Service Providers ¥ 2%y NE 24TH STREET /
1. At work! - Community Liaison, i 23z ¢ @
o E £z % 32 @.7 7 201 sTREc@ 9 A2
Transitional Employment Consultant Iz =3z =@ 3 . Oy 1 ", —
. IZ| =T 5 ST u a L7 = )
2. Bellevue College - Preparing for Work, JS = <] = w z 2 Ng,g.s«@*: 6 4y s
NE 12TH ST x A w o & f
HeadStart, Career Center - , 2l N £ i @15 g £
o r = 5 2 zZ = ” 4
3. Bellevue School District - Early g, oo™ ®14 £ 2 = 3 ! eoTn ?mﬂ ~
4 - <
Learning, VIBES, Human Services ‘\’_"Qs\.c NE 4TI ST & £ z z & /
. q . i o s e b
4. Boys and Girls Club - Project Learn R ® z 4 £
. \\ HANS STREST 3 ES MAM  STREET 1
5. Congregations for the Homeless - {— - ) z
Eastside Winter Shelter, Housing & e e
Shelter, Drop In Center \.\ G, 3¢ atiest AL f%
. N % &
6. Eastside Legal Assistance Program - N /40% @ 10 N ;\\
: i O - =
Legal Services ) w e 5 lsemst g
] 5w - ! -
7. Elder and Adult Day Services ) L oz : # 8 =
o = o X T
8. Harborview - Sexual Assualt and \ ?% B2 0N 5 & st20ND 57 I
] = = | & f 8w
Traumatic Stress Services \ \" 3 £ e P ERT 2 S
——— i 1 3
9. HERO House | % ES ®295 ¢ X
o—— . O H <
10.Jubilee REACH e » 5 &
. . N SE  EAsTGATE 82
T
11. Klnderlng \‘;--___ & SBATHET St 34THST
12.Renewal Food Bank )
13.The Salvation Army - Eastside f y N\
14.The Sophia Way - Eastside Winter ( <3 s NWoer g < “'--]
Shelter, Sophia's Home \ g E y  o® 3
15.Youth Eastside Services - Early \ ® ':3%’ %, \
- >
Intervention, Response to Youth ) % e z
/ w 2 3 |
. . 4 v a = h |
D City Limits / s . & 4
-3 \G <.
f El ‘* "06“,4
| % g & /?*DRSE
N &
| o » w . A J
1z Lo OResy. & H -
Data Source: LL’_Q_‘:, z é e—— . ", & afl |
City of Bellevue = g ) PRive A Cap v gt I
‘_-_-‘_"‘\-.__ ——
e ——" % 1
Produced by: TWERSILE way NEWCASTLE o —l'\-. % -
City of Bellevue Department qUBHD‘_"\., ERe ’
of Planning and Community \J,SE J  —
Development and T‘,',
@

Department of Information
Technology, Geospatial
Technology Services.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HUMAN SERVICES - PAGE 277



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

OUR HUMAN SERVICES PLAN

The city is uniquely positioned to provide leadership and influence
community awareness, decision making, and allocation of

resources for human services through:

® Planning - assessing and anticipating needs and developing
appropriate policy and program responses.

® Facilitating - convening and engaging the community in
problem-solving to develop and improve services.

= Funding - disbursing Community Development Block Grant
and General Fund dollars to support a network of services
which respond to community needs.

= Informing - promoting awareness of needs and resources
through effective marketing and public relations.

The City of Bellevue recognizes that although the private human
services network is the major provider of human services in the
community, decisions and actions by local government, school
districts, and other governmental entities also impact delivery of
and access to services. The city views governmental cooperation
and partnership with the private sector as critical to solving local

and regional human service issues.

While all city departments are engaged in meeting human service

needs, the Human Services Commission assists the City Council

in monitoring performance in the human services field. The
Commission provides the focal point for community participation
in human services and advises the City Council on policy and
funding matters. The Commission listens to community concerns,
assesses current service needs, forecasts future needs, and makes
recommendations to the council on allocation of the city’s human

services and Community Development Block Grant funding.

- HUMAN SERVICES - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HUMAN SERVICES -

WHAT DOES SUCCESS LOOK LIKE?

s Human service agencies align efforts and increase the
collective impact of services provided in Bellevue.

= Culturally appropriate services are available to Bellevue’s
diverse population.

» Those who need services are able to access them.

® A continuum of human services are available at every level
from early intervention to crisis response.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HUMAN SERVICES - PAGE 279



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

GOALS & POLICIES

GOAL

Create a community in which each and every member has the abil-
ity to meet their basic physical, economic, and social needs, and

the opportunity to enhance their quality of life.

POLICIES

HS-1. Build public awareness and engage the community in
an informed and collective response by assessing and
planning for human services needs.

HS-2. Encourage efficient use of public and private resources
and develop a broad base of community support.

HS-3. Identify opportunities and develop strategies that are
preventive in their approach to human services needs.

HS-4. Allocate funds and other resources across the continuum
of human service needs by soliciting proposals from
nonprofit agencies for services benefiting low- and
moderate-income residents.

HS-5. Maintain the city’s role as a human services planner and
facilitator by engaging service providers and community
organizations in dialogue regarding the functioning of
the present service systems, emerging needs, and the
building of a complete system of services.

HS-6. Facilitate the community response to human service
needs. Involve the city in direct delivery of human
service needs when delivery is consistent with a
department’s mission or as a last resort when the city is
the most equitable and effective provider, or there are no
other qualified providers.

HS-7. Consider the human services impacts of proposed
fegislation prior to formal adoption.

PAGE 280 - HUMAN SERVICES - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HUMAN SERVICES =~

HS-8. Make Bellevue a welcoming, safe and just community
marked by fairness and equity provided to those
disproportionately affected by poverty, discrimination
and victimization.

HS-9. Improve access to services throughout the community by
removing physical and systemic barriers and empowering
individuals to overcome other barriers that may exist.

HS-10.  Use City regulatory powers to protect individuals’ rights
and advance community health and human service

objectives.

HS-11.  Encourage culturally competent service delivery that
respects the dignity of individuals and families, and
fosters self-determination and self-sufficiency.

HS-12.  Support and actively coordinate with local, regional, and
national efforts that address local human services needs
to ensure local programs complement programs provided
at the county, state and federal level.

HS-13.  Encourage partnerships among public and private
institutions, schools, human services providers, and
others to collectively address needs of children and
families using schools as a focal point for the community.

HS-14. Support agencies locating human services facilities in
Bellevue and, where appropriate, encourage efficiencies
through agency collocation and collaboration.

HS-15.  Support a network of service points that are easily
accessible by Bellevue residents and workers,

geographically distributed within the city and proximate
to public transit.

HS-16. Provide leadership and work in partnership with
community agencies to encourage and promote the
development and expansion of the supply of affordable,
accessible, and quality child care which meets the diverse
needs of the community in all areas of the city.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HUMAN SERVICES « PAGE 281



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

HS-17.  Encourage services that support Bellevue’s workforce
in maintaining or advancing their employment
opportunities.

HS-18.  Support an intentional local community response to
homelessness with housing and supportive services
provided to families, youth and single adults.

POLICY CONNECTIONS

The availability of human services requires a citywide approach
to ensure equitable access. Policies in other elements of the
Comprehensive Plan help to provide a coordinated approach to

human services in Bellevue.

The Land Use and Transportation Elements include policies on
developing an environment that supports equitable access to

human services.

Specific policies on the provision of affordable housing are

included in the Housing Element.

The Economic Development Element addresses economic

opportunity and quality education for all.

PAGE 252 - HUMAN SERVICES + CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HUMAN SERVICES -

IMPLEMENTATION

Bellevue implements the Comprehensive Plan through numerous actions, including day-to-day operations,
capital investments, and review of new development projects. It would be impractical to list every action that
will be taken to implement the plan and impossible to identify actions that may be taken in the future. The

following list shows some of the relevant plans that implement Human Services Element.

Implementation Initiative Type
The Bellevue Human Services Needs Update Funding: updated biennially.

The Needs Update report identifies human services needs
within the city and syncs human services funding with the
biennial budget development.

Human Services Funding Program Funding: on-going.
Allocates city general fund and federal Community

Development Block Grant funds to non-profit agencies
providing humanservices to Bellevue residents.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HUMAN SERVICES - PAGE 283



CITY OF BELLEYUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Page intentionally left blank.

PAGE 284 - HUMAN SERVICES - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING -

HOUSING

WHAT YOU WILL FIND IN HOUSING VISION
THIS CHAPTER

> Information about the need for BELLEVUE MEETS THE HOUSING NEEDS OF
housing in tt ity.
gy 1l S ITS DIVERSE POPULATION, STRENGTHENING
» Policies that seek to protect the quality NEIGHBORHOODS AND COMMUNITIES

of Bellevue's neighborhoods.

» Policies that provide the framework Bellevue works with its partners to meet the
for increasing housing supply and itv’s h : ds th h h .
diversity while protecting existing community’s housing needs through a range of housing ’
neighborhoods. types and affordabilities. Bellevue employs a wide

> Policies that direct the city's efforts range of strategies to meet its share of the regional
}0 maintain and increase affordable housing need. The city has been an effective participant
housing. : . ..

in the region’s work that has largely eliminated
> Policies that address the needs of homelessness

members of the community who
require housing accommodation or
assistance due to disability, health,
age, or other circumstance.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 77



E COMPREL

INTRODUCTION

Bellevue’s Housing Element describes the community’s vision for
the future of Bellevue neighborhoods while meeting the goals
and requirements of the state Growth Management Act and the
Countywide Planning Policies. The Growth Management Act also
states that local Housing Elements must include an inventory and
analysis of existing and projected housing needs. Information in
the Housing Element is supplemented by the East King County
Housing Analysis prepared in partnership by Bellevue and

other cities in East King County through A Regional Coalition

for Housing (ARCH). The East King County Housing Analysis
is available on the City of Bellevue website. It is provided as
supplemental information to the Housing Element and covers

Bellevue and the broader East King County area.
Through its adopted plans and policies, the city pursues
opportunities to:

= Preserve neighborhood quality.

= Expand the overall housing supply.

= Maintain and increase affordable housing.

= Attend to the special housing needs of individuals.

= Prevent discrimination in housing.

* Promote walkable, sustainable neighborhoods.
The Housing Element works in conjunction with land use,
transportation, economic development, and other community
objectives addressed in this Comprehensive Plan. For instance,
locating denser housing in mixed use areas along major transit
corridors supports the city’s transportation objectives. Increasing

the supply of housing available to the city’s diverse workforce

supports economic development objectives.

- HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING

WHAT DOES IT MEAN?

> Sixty three percent of Bellevue’s households have one or two persons.

» Seniors are a growing proportion of the city’s residents. Fourteen percent of Bellevue’s population is 65

years or older, with half of the 65+ population over the age of 75.

» Bellevue anticipates growing by 15,800 additional housing units by 2035. The city has capacity for over

23,000 additional housing units, primarily in the Downtown and BelRed mixed use areas.
» Ownership has remained stable at about 60 percent.

» East King County has seen a steady increase in demand for housing from local employment. New office
development in Bellevue will create thousands of new jobs and additional demand for housing. Increased

demand will add upward pressure on housing costs

» Moderate and low income households have limited housing options in the city. Only 31 percent of

Bellevue’s housing stock is affordable to households with moderate incomes (earning less than 80 percent

of King County median income) and only 9 percent is affordable to low income households earning less

than 50 percent of King County median income.

» Homelessness remains a problem, including among families with children. The five school districts that
serve eastside communities report that 788 students are homeless. Nearly 200 of these homeless students

attend Bellevue School District schools (2012-2013 School Year).

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 79



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Figure HO-1. Bellevue Household
Composition

2+ Person
non-family
9%
Other family
5%  Single parent with

children
5%

Source: U.S, Census Bureau, 2011-2013 American
Community Survey

Figure HO-2. Bellevue Household Size

1-2 3-4
persons  persons

5+ persons

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2011-2013 American
Community Survey

TODAY'S CONDITIONS AND
TOMORROW’S PROJECTIONS

HOUSING TODAY AND TOMORROW

Bellevue’s household composition is diverse and so are the types
of housing Bellevue residents desire. In 2013, less than 30%

of Bellevue’s households included children. Bellevue’s average
household size was 2.4 persons, with 64 percent of households

having only one or two people (see Figure HO-1).

Consistent with regional and national trends, the proportion of
Bellevue’s population over the age of 65 continues to increase.
Fourteen percent of Bellevue’s population is 65 and older, with half

of those seniors over the age of 75.

More than 30 percent of Bellevue households earn less than 80
percent of King County median income, yet these households have
limited housing options in Bellevue. A high proportion of these
households spend a greater percentage of their income on housing
than is typically considered appropriate. Households within this
category include workers in education and services and persons on
fixed incomes, including many elderly residents. Bellevue’s limited
range of housing options challenges the availability of a varied

workforce and a thriving economy.

The Growth Management Act (GMA) requires that each county
and city plan to accommodate the growth projected over the

next 20 years. The state Growth Management Act’s housing

goal is to: Encourage the availability of affordable housing to all
economic segments of the population of this state, promote a
variety of residential densities and housing types, and encourage
preservation of existing housing stock. Bellevue currently has
sufficient land capacity to accommodate the 15,800 units projected
to be built by 2035. See details in Figure HO-3.

- HOUSING - CiTY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



Over 90 percent of the city’s remaining residential capacity is

in multifamily and mixed use zoning districts (see Figure HO-4).
Most of the single family capacity is in scattered parcels, with
many having environmental constraints such as steep slopes and

wetlands.

CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES

As the city’s supply of developable land diminishes, the city must
explore creative and innovative methods to increase housing
opportunities while protecting existing neighborhoods and the
environment. Downtown Bellevue is planned to accommodate over
50 percent of the new housing units in the next 20 years. Most
additional opportunities for housing will be in multifamily and

mixed use areas, primarily BelRed.

Regional cooperation is essential to ensure adequate housing
opportunities. Affordable housing is a priority for the community
and an issue for businesses concerned about the cost of housing
for workers. Bellevue helped found and continues to participate
in A Regional Coalition for Housing (ARCH), an intergovernmental
agency to assist cities in their efforts to preserve and increase the
supply of housing for low and moderate income households. ARCH
coordinates a joint Housing Trust Fund, funded by member cities,
which provides financial support to private and non-profit groups
creating affordable housing for families, seniors, the homeless
and for persons with special needs. ARCH also assists members
with developing and administering local housing programs and

implementing best practices in housing planning.

In addition to ARCH, Bellevue actively participates in regional
efforts to address housing issues including the Committee to

End Homelessness, Puget Sound Regional Council, King County
Growth Management Policy Committee, and King County’s Joint
Recommendation Committee which recommends use of a variety

of countywide housing resources.

Figure HO-3. Future Housing
Capacity
80,000 74001 > Excess Capacity

70,000
23 Year Growth

60,000 J
50,000
40,000
S0j000 - 2012 Units
20,000

10,000

0
Housing Units

Source: 2012 King County Buildable Land Report, King
County Countywide Planning Policies

Figure HO-4. Location of Future
Housing Capacity

Remainder
Eastgate/  of City
Factoria 6%
6%

Downtown
BelRed

38%

50%

Source: 2012 King County Buildable Land Report

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING -



CITY OF BELLEYUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

BELLEVUE'S HOUSING PLAN

Bellevue’s housing ranges from residential estates on large lots

to Downtown mid- and high-rise condominiums, with a variety of
single family and multifamily housing types in between. Consistent
with adopted plans and policies, the city seeks to preserve
neighborhood quality, increase the overall housing diversity and
supply, create affordable housing, and attend to the special housing

needs of individuals.

NEIGHBORHOOD QUALITY

Bellevue is characterized by high quality, vital neighborhoods that
vary widely in age, character, and the value and size of housing.
Bellevue neighborhoods are predominantly well maintained and
have a strong sense of pride. Maintaining and enhancing the quality

of all neighborhoods is an important part of Bellevue’s livability.

Some level of change in existing neighborhoods is natural and an
indication of a healthy, stable neighborhood. Typical neighborhood
investments include new additions on existing houses, re-roofing
and residing, new or improved landscaping, and improvements
for pedestrians such as sidewalks or paths. Natural neighborhood

evolution can also include new infill or replacement housing.

The city promotes neighborhood quality by facilitating healthy
change while protecting residents from new development that is
out of character with the neighborhood. The city also promotes
neighborhood quality by restricting activities or uses that are
incompatible with a residential area. The city employs development
regulations and other city codes to limit the bulk and scale of
buildings, to control noise and nuisances, to minimize the impact of
non-residential uses, and to restrict other activities that negatively
affect neighborhood quality. While neighborhoods are expected to
evolve over time, their nature as quality residential environments

should be preserved.

- HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING =

Maintaining a quality residential environment is more challenging

Ea.h,- ]
along the edges of neighborhoods, abrupt edges where different TEF 24

types or intensities of land use may result in undesirable spillover
effects such as noise, glare, and parking. The city’s Transition Area
Design District regulations soften the impacts between higher
intensity uses and lower intensity uses. Design features such as
landscaping, parking and access locations, lighting shields, non-
reflective building materials, and modulation of building bulk can
help integrate land uses and achieve an effective transition. The
impacts of arterials or fixed transit infrastructure that divide or
border neighborhoods can be diminished with special landscape
treatment of the right-of-way and, where necessary, noise

mitigation.

To improve neighborhood quality, Bellevue encourages and
coordinates neighborhood participation in enhancement projects.
Neighborhood groups can partner with the city to enhance their
area with features such as landscape plantings, signage, and special
paving on streets or sidewalks. The city’s Home Repair Program
helps to maintain the quality of the housing stock, and can help
people stay in their homes as they age or face financial difficulties.
Forty to fifty Bellevue homes are repaired each year through this

program.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 83



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES

Innovative Housing Types

The Housing Element supports innovative methods to achieve
housing goals while maintaining flexibility to fulfill different
priorities in different neighborhoods. This section describes some

of the innovative housing types in Bellevue and the context in

which they work well.

= Mixed use housing. Bellevue encourages creative and
innovative uses on commercial and mixed use land to increase
the housing supply. Mixing housing and commercial uses
can enhance the vitality of commercial areas by encouraging
foot traffic to support neighborhood shops and provide “eyes
on the street.” Over time, portions of Downtown and areas
in BelRed, Factoria, Crossroads, and Eastgate could become
distinct mixed use neighborhoods.

= Downtown housing. Mid-rise and high-rise residential and
mixed use buildings will provide housing for people who
choose to live in urban neighborhoods such as Downtown
that have high concentrations of jobs and services and a
variety of transportation options. The Downtown Park and the
Bellevue Regional Library are becoming new centers for urban
residential activities. Innovative housing types such as small
studio units may increase the supply of affordable housing in
the Downtown area.

= Accessory dwelling units. New housing opportunities may
also be provided in well-established neighborhoods. A single
family property may be designed to include an independent
residence within the existing home known as a “mother-in-
law apartment” or an “accessory dwelling unit.” Accessory
dwelling units are subject to strict guidelines to protect
the character of the single family neighborhood. Accessory
dwelling units may provide affordable housing opportunities
and help those with limited income keep their homes.

PAGE 84 - HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING -

= Universal Design and Aging in Place. Housing opportunities
are created when housing design and choice accommodates
the ordinary changes that people experience over their lives
due to aging and life circumstances. Bellevue encourages
housing options, programs, and services that support
independence and choices for those who want to remain in
their homes or neighborhoods regardless of age or ability.

» Reduce regulatory barriers. The city works to identify and
eliminate unreasonable regulatory barriers that negatively
impact the diversity and affordability of the city’s housing
supply. Barriers may be removed based on analysis of the

regulation’s contribution to the public safety, providing
necessary infrastructure, community services and amenities,
environmental protection, and long-term maintenance costs.

= Planned Unit Development. The Planned Unit Development
process allows for variations in site design and density from
the requirements of the Land Use Code in exchange for public
review and design review to ensure compatibility with the
setting. Clustering may be encouraged to protect critical areas.

= Demonstration projects. The city allows a limited number
of housing demonstration projects to vary from certain
standards, depending on the size of the project, types
of housing to be demonstrated, and compatibility with
surrounding development. The city consults with affected
neighborhood residents prior to approval.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 85



CITY OF BELLEYUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Affordable Housing

A major challenge for Bellevue and other Eastside cities is to
provide affordable housing opportunities for all economic segments
of the community. Lack of affordable housing regularly ranks very
high as a community problem in the city’s biennial Human Services
Needs surveys. The Growth Management Act’s housing goal affirms

the city’s responsibility to meet this challenge.

Bellevue and King County define moderate income, low income,
v and very low income households using the current King County
household median income as the base. Moderate income
households are those with incomes at 50 to 80 percent of King
County area median income (AMI); low income households are
those with incomes at 30 to 50 percent of AMI; and very low
income households are those with incomes at 30 percent or less of
AMI.

Bellevue is working to provide housing opportunities that will
meet the needs of all economic segments of the community. The
countywide need for housing that is affordable to households with

moderate, low, and very low incomes is shown in Figure HO-5.

PAGE 86 - HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING -

Figure HO-5. Countywide Need for Affordable Housing by Ratio to Area Median Income
: : f ® 0-30 percent AMI
Bellevue's

Current Housing ®m 30-50 percent AMI

50-80 percent AMI

Countywide Need

____________________________________________________________________

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

Source: CHAS data based on data from the U.S. Census Bureau, 2007-2011 American Community Survey.

Figure HO-6. Bellevue Provision of New Affordable Housing: 1993 - 2012

Income Direct Regulatory' Market Subtotal Annual Annual

Assistance Incentives*® Average Target™*

Low Income (<50 939 0 8 947 47 110
percent median)

Moderate Income (51 to 543 1,999 100 78

80 percent median)

413 ‘ 1,139

* Includes permits for accessory dwelling units, density bonuses, etc.

**PCD Performance Measure

Between 1993 and 2012, Bellevue exceeded the target for adding
moderate income housing {see Figure HO-6). However, Bellevue is
lagging in the creation of low income housing, as are many other
Eastside cities. It is also noted that the annual rate of creating
affordable units has been less in the last decade than it was in the
1990s. The housing affordability gap, the gap between the need
for housing affordable at a particular income level and the number
of housing units affordable to those households, is significant.

For Bellevue and the Eastside, the most significant shortage of
affordable units occurs for very low income households, with 30
percent of AMI or less, and for low income households, between 30

and 50 percent of AMI.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 87




CITY OF BELLEYVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

SPECIAL NEEDS HOUSING

Bellevue residents with special needs may require housing
accommodation or assistance. In general, special needs populations
include people who require some assistance in their day-to-day
living due to disability, health, age, or other circumstances. Family
living situations, institutional settings, social service programs,

and assisted housing all serve a portion of the need. The city

offers support and incentives for the development of housing for
people with special needs. Housing for people with special needs
should be sited to protect residential neighborhoods from adverse
impacts, avoid concentrations of such housing, and provide stable
family living situations for people with special needs that are
compatible with other residential uses in neighborhoods. Bellevue’s
biennial Human Services Needs Update provides analysis of the
special housing needs in the community and describes the facilities

and programs available to provide assistance.

PAGE 88 - HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING -~

WHAT DOES SUCCESS LOOK LIKE?

Bellevue maintains the vitality of existing neighborhoods and
employs an array of housing tools to increase housing opportunities
across the city. A broader range of housing choices serve residents
at various income levels and help address emerging market
demand, including housing for a varied workforce, for young adult
workers and students, for seniors aging in place, and for those who
desire to live in walkable and transit-supportive neighborhoods.

Outcomes of a successful housing strategy are:

= All residents have fair and equal access to healthy and safe
housing choices.

= Housing production is occurring in a manner consistent with
housing targets.

= All households have access to affordable and diverse housing
options that are equitably and rationally distributed.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 89



CiTY OF BELLEYUE COMPREHENSH/E PLAN

Map HO-1. Severely Cost Burdened Households

The map below shows estimates for the percentage of households paying fifty percent of their incomes or more
on housing by Census Tract in 2008-2012. This includes households who own and rent their home. Citywide
nearly fifteen percent of households were severely cost burdened in 2008-2012 paying 50 percent or more of

their incomes on housing.

Severely Cost Burdened Households
% of households paying 50% + of income on housing
7%
8% -12%
B 13%-15%
W 16%-17%
W 18%-22%
[71 city Limits
Data Source:
City of Bellevue, U.S. Census Bureau, 2008-
2012 American Community Survey.
Produced by:
City of Bellevue Department of Planning
and Community Development and

Department of Information Technology,
Geospatial Technology Services.

15%

PAGE 90 - HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING -

GOALS & POLICIES

GOAL

To maintain the vitality and stability of single family, multifamily
and mixed use neighborhoods, and promote a variety of housing

opportunities to meet the needs of all members of the community.

POLICIES

Neighborhood Quality

HO-1. Encourage investment in and revitalization of single

family and multifamily neighborhoods where private
investment patterns are not accomplishing this objective.

HO-2. Promote quality, community-friendly single family,
multifamily and mixed use development, through
features such as enhanced open space and pedestrian
connectivity.

HO-3. Maintain the character of established single family
neighborhoods, through adoption and enforcement of
appropriate regulations.

HO-4. Monitor and appropriately regulate room rentals in single
family areas.

HO-5.  Anticipate the future maintenance and restoration needs
of older neighborhoods through a periodic survey of
housing conditions. Report results of such surveys to
residents.

HO-6. Provide financial assistance to low-income residents for
maintaining or repairing the health and safety features
of their homes through the Housing Repair Program, or
similar program.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 91



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Housing Opportunities

HO-7. Encourage the development of affordable housing
through incentives and other tools consistent with state-
enabling legislation.

HO-8. Employ effective strategies that support the Fair Housing
Act and affirmatively further fair housing.

HO-9. Encourage development of appropriate amenities for
families with children throughout the city through
investments, development regulations and incentives.
HOUSING AMENITIES P 8

HO-10. Work with colleges, including Bellevue College, and
Amenities for families with children private developers to support housing for students
may include school access, walkable on-campus and in adjacent transit served mixed use/

streets, accessible open space, and commercial areas.

community facilities.

HO-11. Encourage housing opportunities in mixed residential/
commercial settings throughout the city.

HO-12. Provide incentives to encourage residential development
for a range of household types and income levels in
multifamily and mixed use commercial zones.

HO-13. Ensure that mixed-use development complements and
enhances the character of the surrounding residential
and commercial areas.

HO-14. Provide opportunity to allow a demonstration project
through methods such as an interim ordinance enabling a
demonstration project(s) that would serve as a model for
housing choices currently not being built in Bellevue.

HO-15. Allow attached accessory dwelling units in single family
districts subject to specific development, design, location,
and owner occupancy standards. Allow detached
accessory dwelling units where expressly allowed by
neighborhood subarea plans.

HO-16. Provide opportunities and incentives through the
Planned Unit Development (PUD) process for a variety
of housing types and site planning techniques that can
achieve the maximum housing potential of the site.

- HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING -

HO-17. Evaluate the housing cost and supply implications of
proposed regulations and procedures.

HO-18. Promote working partnerships with housing developers to
help create a variety of housing types in the community.

HO-19. Support housing options, programs, and services that
allow seniors to stay in their homes or neighborhood.
Promote awareness of Universal Design improvements
that increase housing accessibility.

HO-20. Encourage a range of housing types for seniors affordable
at a variety of income levels.

Affordable Housing

HO-21. Address the entire spectrum of housing needs, including
the need for housing affordable to very low, low, and
moderate income households, through the city’s
affordable housing programs.

HO-22. Work cooperatively with King County, A Regional
Coalition for Housing (ARCH), and other Eastside
jurisdictions to assess the need for, and to create,
affordable housing.

HO-23. Encourage the development of affordable housing
through incentives and other tools consistent with state-
enabling legislation.

HO-24. Develop and implement an effective strategy to
ensure affordable housing opportunities are available
in Downtown and throughout the city at a range of
affordability levels. Monitor quantity, types, and
affordability of housing achieved for potential unintended
consequences and to determine if the need is being met.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 93



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

HO-25.

HO-26.

HO-27.

HO-28.

HO-29.

HO-30.

HO-31.

HO-32.

* HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Provide funding to support housing need, especially for
low and very low income households. Assess housing
fund guidelines on a regular basis to ensure they are
consistent with changing community needs and priorities.

Provide incentives and work in partnership with not-for-
profit and for-profit developers and agencies to build
permanent low- and moderate-income housing.

Encourage preservation, maintenance and improvements
to existing affordable housing.

Explore all available federal, state, and local programs
and private options for financing affordable housing.

Explore financial incentives to encourage affordable
housing, such as partial exemptions from city permit fees,
the state property tax exemption program and other
state enabled programs.

Ensure that all affordable housing created in the city with
public funds or by regulation remains affordable for the
longest possible term.

Participate in relocation assistance to low-income
households whose housing may be displaced by
condemnation or city-initiated code enforcement.

Evaluate surplus city land for use for affordable housing.



HOUSING -
Special Needs Housing w
HO-33. Recognize that adult family homes and other state 4 "'

regulated special needs housing provide stable,
neighborhood housing options for elderly and disabled
residents. Work to address needs for services, emergency
response and other potential accommodation.

HO-34. Provide reasonable accommodation for housing for
people with special needs in all areas, and avoid

concentrations of such housing, while protecting
residential neighborhoods from adverse impacts.

HO-35. Support regional efforts to prevent homelessness, and
make homelessness rare, brief, and one time when it
occurs. Provide a range of affordable housing options and
support efforts to move homeless persons and families to
long-term financial independence.

HO-36. Collaborate with other jurisdictions and social service
organizations to assure availability of emergency shelters
and day centers that address homelessness.

HO-37. Support and plan for assisted housing using federal or
state aid and private resources.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 65



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

POLICY CONNECTIONS

The Housing Element addresses the provision of housing in
Bellevue, with special emphasis on ensuring housing affordability
and maintaining a supply of housing for people with special needs.
Coordinating housing needs with other community resources and
public facilities is the subject of other policies in the Comprehensive

Plan.

The Land Use Element includes policies that support the

development of many types of housing to ensure that people

who live and work in Bellevue have housing choices.

The Human Services Element addresses the provision of
housing and services to populations with special needs,

including the homeless.

- HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



HOUSING -

IMPLEMENTATION

Bellevue implements the Comprehensive Plan through numerous actions, including day-to-day operations,
capital investments, strategic partnerships, and review of new development projects. The following list shows

some of the relevant plans that implement the Housing Element.

implementation Program Type

Housing Strategy Plan Functional Plan: Work will commence
A prioritized list of work program items to address the city’s need for affordable in 2.015 or 2016 and will be updated
housing, including for those at very low, low, and moderate income levels. periodically.

Land Use Code Work Program Land Use Code: updates conducted
Includes a number of initiatives to update or draft new development regulations, annually.

including those that support affordable housing.

ARCH (A Regional Coalition for Housing) Partnership: on-going.

Bellevue helps to fund ARCH which works to preserve and increase affordable

housing on the Eastside.

Committee to End Homelessness Strategic Plan Partnership: on-going.

To further the strategic plan work with local agencies and jurisdictions.

CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - HOUSING - PAGE 57



CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Page intentionally left blank.

PAGE 98 - HOUSING - CITY OF BELLEVUE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN



Walkable Access City of

Bellevue =«

1/3 Mile Bu

¥ l [PaL

g 2,

H ¥ | ¥ i';-:': {7

2 H T el

! H ¥ (55 -

gt e ; 1

3 H ‘ ® E .E i\
| B § |

Bridle
(oo Py Trails
~ i
i
§
- IJ s
Northwest e '
Bellevue I
] ¥ H ¥ ¥ [} ¥ . L] taEn
I ¥ H e ] I
H i % B & : [ wh® o Northeast | L.
| § g%‘ E_& H k. § L w,  Bellevie, d
t——=F &7 RN s , i St &
l | ~ 5 _Iru:ssruud:c‘ tf £ '
v et g i T Lo i ? | g };
] 4 i ’
R 1 — 2 ¢ % i P/
., o -
S, il Lo
~ I i ;
= ¥
" ey = Wilburton i sinte
; Nl S ;
H 2 A ‘ o | TN
] % %: =L u{_{;l [ be
3 ‘ 2 {
i 5 “ Vagd)!
e ;"4‘ e
R )
/

West Laked,
i
Sammamish

aie w1

o (2
Eastgate
S
4 I
£
Legend {3
2

1/3 Mile Park Buffer
1/3 Mile Trail Buffer
1/3 Mile School Buffer

N

= *; >
©7¢ City Parks & Open Space e e
. ay —
Other Public Parks ) 1. Gougar i
= y ‘Mountain / '
School Property ; W2 N iakemant ol
Private Parks e e /s w ‘1 1 *,
: # ‘% ] ‘51

~~~— Trails

% { g

- ""f'\'r B
A

-

/.7 City Limits

AT Ay

i\
%

) >

01,300 2.600 3.000 5200 L £ h
ee . The City gf Bellevue does not guarantee thal the information on this
B T———— s Miles 4 # /. map is acjurate of complete, This data is provided on an "as is"
0 025 05 075 1 (/' basls andgisclaims all warrahiles.
. Ci Coordinate System: State Plane, Washinglon North Zone,
Source;Cityor Bellevue } NADA3 NSRS2007 (Bellevue) 4
| ;4
IT Dept.

Plot Date: 9/29/2016 File Palh: V:\pk\arcgis\ParkPIan2015\AccessPoints\AccessPtBuffers_1_3MiIeBuffNelwork201 5_8x11.mxd






Wilburton Neighborhood Area sibvue

Northwest Bellevue

|
|
Par J
I
|
I
I
I

BelRed

-————’

Downtown
Crossroads

pe=ms=—tes By

Lake
Hills
West
Bellevue
Location Map
\ 4
N o
| \ Ke\lgey.t.:reek
|} Woodridge
: | !
|
i 'A\e City of Bellevue does not guarantee that the information on this map i$ accurate or' complete
| I}ls dala is pravided on an "as is" basis and disclaims all warranties. Rallf
J rdinate System: State Plane, Washington North Zone NAD83 NSRSZOO? (Bellevue)
1
Current Statistics apital Projecl Objectives
OST-2: Lake to Lake Greenway Trails: Multi-use Connections [zec-2] Capital Project Objectives
Neighborhood Area Size 1,110 Ac . ! . 1 . . N p / !
Households for 2015 1914 OST-7: Eastside Rail Corridor Greenway Trails: Multi-use Connections D Neighborhood Areas
Projected Households PRK-5: Add Neighborhood Park: Wilburton === Greenway Trail System
for 2035 i
Public Parks grOpen L340 PRK-9: improve Undeveloped Siles: Wilburton N Trails
Space 282 Ac PRK-11: Continue Phased Development: Bellevue Botanical Garden 4z City Parks & Open Space
Public Schools/Libraries 35Ac Other Public Parks

g2 M PRK-13: Continue Phased Development: Kelsey Creek Park

Trails . ] !
PRK-18: Continue Phased Development: Wilburton Hill Park E”_b"‘: S;h‘l’(‘" Property/Libraries
rivate Parks
Households within AREC-8: Sportfields: Ballfield at Wilburton Hill Park ST s
1/3 milewalking distance 7"\ City Limits .
fo the entrance of: URB-8: Grand Connection from Meydenbauer Bay to ERC ¢
APark or Trail 43% 1in = 0.28 miles
Public School Grounds only 0% Source: City of Bellevue, King County, US Census

Date: 9/29/2016 File Name: V:\pk\arcgis\ParkPlan2015\NeighborhoodMaps\ParkAreasReconciled\PkPlan2015DDPAtlasNeighborhoodAreas_NewPgWilbu rton_Sept2016.mxd






City of

GIiS Services

BelRed Neighborhood Area Bellbvie

——T
Bridle
Trails
Northwest .
Bellevue T
Mortheast
Bellevue
BelRed
Crossroads
B rwnluwlb\
Location Map
Wilburton
_ Lake
| s Hills
The City of Bellevue does not guarantee thal the information on this map is accurate or complete.
This dala is provided on an "as is" basis and disclaims all warranties. .
Coordinate System: -State Plane, Washington North Zone, NAD83 NSRS2007 (Bellevue)
Current Statistics Capital Project Objectives
5: Bel- ils: Multi~ i [F=c2]Capital Project Objectives
Neighborhood Area Size 064 Ac 0OST-5: Bel-Red Greenway Trails: Multi-use Connections y Ph ) i ]
Households for 2015 493 OST-7: Eastside Rail Comidor Greenway Trails: Multi-use Connections ) Neighborhood Areas
Projected Households ) == Greenway Trail System
i for 2035 6,090 URB-9: Bel-Red: Open space and Off-Street Trail Development ~r~— Trails
Public Parks & Open . =Ea=
Space 31 Ac URB-10: Bel-Red: Multi-purpose Trail Development <= City Parks & Open Space
Public Schools/Librari i
-l eSO URB-11: Bel-Red: Park System Acquisition and Development Other Public Parks
: Public School Property/Libraries

Privat k
Households within ANE 7z Twa .e l?ar s
/7N« City Limits

1/3 milewalking distance ”
to the entrance of: 4

A Park or Trail 8% 1in = 0.41 miles

A Keta (SR || B Source: City of Bellevue, King County, US Census

Date: 9/28/2016 File Name: V:\pkiarcgis\ParkPlan2015\NeighborhoodMaps\ParkAreasReconciled\PkPlan2015DDPAtasNeighborhoodAreas_NewPgBelRed Sept2016.mxd






HOSPITAL STATION

EAST LINK EXTENSION

EXISTING BUS ROUTE

EXISTING BUS STOP

-3
~ LIGHT RAIL TRACK

—
STATION

PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION

FUTURE NE 6TH ST
EXTENSION

N —
"~ SURFACE WATERWAYS

POTENTIAL ELEVATED TRAIL
OR COMMUTER RAIL

NEIGHBORHOOD CONTEXT PLAN

LEGEND e | B " A
& L A S i STATION ACCESS FROM OVERLAKE
) N B / HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
— U — J—— I+
-
[ oo - e ey
L -
B=
B Surss. ey R A
o wemnres e v ——
l ——— T TN
EXISTING BUILDING
i
i ] EXISTING BUILDING
&
=
1+
ES
EXSTING EXISTING BUILDING
1
BUILDING

= NORTH ACCESS PATH
STURTEVANT CREEK

GUIDEWAY ABOVE

PASSENGER DROP-OFF

A1 PARATRANSIT STOP

EXISTING
BUILDING

lae=
o SOUNDTRANSIT
RIDE THE WAVE



HOSPITAL STATION

EAST LINK EXTENSION

‘:'SOUNDTRANSIT
RIDE THE WAVE



HOSPITAL STATION

EAST LINK EXTENSION

PLATFORM VIEW LOOKING SOUTH

APPROACH TO NORTH ENTRANCE
SR S - ——

=

—

APPROACHING STATION FROM NORTH ACCESS PATH ON BRIDGE CROSSING STRUTEVANT CREEK

APPROACHING STATION FROM NORTH ACCESS PATH AT EDGE OF WHOLE FOODS PARKING LOT

STATION
NAME

APPROACHING STATION FROM NORTH ACCESS PATH ENTERING NORTH STATION ENTRANCE

=
o SOUNDTRANSIT
RIDE THE WAVE

APPROACHING STATION FROM NORTH ACCESS PATH AT TICKET VENDING MACHINES



HOSPITAL STATION

EAST LINK EXTENSION

METAL PANEL ROOF -[

Il

EAST ELEVATION

METAL PANEL ROOF

WEST ELEVATION

EAST & WEST ELEVATIONS

NORTH & SOUTH ELEVATIONS

METAL PANEL ROOF
—] METAL PANEL ROOF =

O T - p—

GLAZING ==+ L Louvkes

B A\r?___h;

e

RED METAL PANEL

KD WETAL PAKEL 1= MALONKY UNITS

|
MASORRY UNITS —

FIURTEVANT CRITK

STURTEVANT EREER | |

Lo
R Ty

SOUTH ELEVATION NORTH ELEVATION

o SOUNDTRANSIT
RIDE THE WAVE



HOSPITAL STATION

EAST LINK EXTENSION

| §
e e )
o ) f -\
— it i —v——cdrrerrresesiidetyy —— Trevey et ——
’ (- EASTIBOUND PlA'IFOM.MJ -
PLATFORM PLAN B C
c TUTURE RAILS TO TRAIL CORMIDOR
________________________ sl ol R | L S B
=

BAKE LOCKERS

e s | 5 | | PASHENOIR }
- 3 = DROP-OFF

T FARATRANTT
$1oP

LEGEND

1HIH AVERUL
SENCE SPALE

( e l VERTIEAL TRANSFOMTATION =y
\ i PLATFORM

GRADE LEVEL PLAN

GRADE LEVEL AND PLATFORM PLANS
CROSS SECTIONS

B C
p—
; HHEE = v i = (Mar i | i '-'i".":#r e
: oo
| 11
ot | (o T T | 1(1)7
LR
LR = i
SECTION AA
B C
.‘E‘ il e am e
\
v .
r
Y. S T
i .
L]
STURTIVANT CRTIR STURTEVANT CREEK
o o

SECTION BB - SOUTH ENTRANCE SECTION CC - NORTH ENTRANCE

7=
o SOUNDTRANSIT
RIDE THE WAVE



HOSPITAL STATION PLANTING AND HARDSCAPE

EAST LINK EXTENSION

SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVERS

3 estern B Farn
PP b st

Stella de Oro Dayity
To puogennl a4 i swd Hemerocalls Ste¥ade Or
et wihiey ety wis [
wiophed e Vg ghareiny Flowsing perennial propoted
babind L mre o ity o5 accent for the Hosphal

at 2 4 Station parking bland.

P Faden el Manal Guands

deskable 10 cover walls.

T SOUNDTRANSIT

RIDE THE WAVE



JAVM 3H1 3014

— 1ISNVY|ANNOS h;l
44 NOILD3S 11IS

e SEL
J/ orL

Foot

ol

%l

g51

ot

218

NOISNILX3I ANIT L1SV3

SNOILD3S 31IS -NOI1V1S 1VI1IdSOH

VV NOIL>3S 3LIS

DMl 867 INYNA 385
WL TN W W —

v —

WIVMIOR man




112TH & 6TH SIGNAL HOUSE

EAST LINK EXTENSION

h

VIEW FROM NE 6TH ST

SCREEN WALL !

g1
| GUIDEWAY|COLYMN SIGNAL HOUSE

—=n P AN S

Y
W .
< {
S /
} ;,‘ O
B SOUNDTRANSIT

RIDE THE WAVE



112TH & 6TH SIGNAL HOUSE

EAST LINK EXTENSION

OCS CABLES ——\

GUIDEWAY TRACK

SIGNAL HOUSE

SCREEN WALL

GUIDEWAY COLUMN \

112TH AVE NE

NORTH SOUTH SECTION

ocs POLE
GUIDEWAY TRACK
SIGNAL HOUSE

GUIDEWAY COLUMN x
SCREEN WALL —\ SCREEN WALL '

EAST ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

UIDEWAY TRACK

/—Gmoewm COLUMN GUIDEWAY TRACK\
' SCREEN WALL
/ GUIDEWAY COLUMN—

SOUTH ELEVATION

SIGNAL HOUSE
SCREEN WALL

WEST ELEVATION

=
a SOUNDTRANSIT
RIDE THE WAVE






Nols30 WNId
YILNID LISNYEL DAVTHIAO OL INATINFE HINOS
XNIT 18¥3

SHINLHVJ NIISIT WNIH

B .

¢do 1

31IS LYOddNS NOILDNYLSNOD === == JINNNL ¥IAOD ANV 1ND

TIVM ANNOS semmms

TANNNL  s—

QILVAITT  —
FAVYD LY

aN3o3a1

Il.mzm>< :.»Nr—

o

;\u

AR
i
N

%
w

e
¥ T

L
i =1

T =

5
.!"

el el




LIS L¥OddNS NOILONYLSNOD === s J3INNNL ¥IAOD ANV 1ND

TIVMANNOS  emswas JANNNL  —

QILVATTT e
JAVHO LV e—

aN3o3a1

N9IS30 TYRIA
YILNIO LISNVHL IHVTY3A0 OL INAITIIE HLNOS
MNITLsv3

]

‘SHANLUYY NOISIO T¥NIS

ABAIanog

iy

¢doz

-
¥3IINIDTVOIdIN -
. IVAMSOH /YRIIAC

£ = <]

~ ..‘.”‘..“_-ﬂ_.n. - ~ w.r!i.!H-.m.

1S H10L 3N

|
= " N\(
= | |
AL T oz i A :
i . s s @
IR T B s ! 2
S S | - o
. H - — — v

_— - T | ==SsEas — =l =4,

B e e e L e~ M i 3 i




Overview

East Link Extension
Bellevue Downtown Station Fact Sheet

Light rail travels in a tunnel through downtown Bellevue under 110th Avenue NE, turning east at NE 6th Street
to a surface station at NE 6th Street. The route transitions to an elevated profile south of NE 6th Street to cross
I-405 and 116th Avenue NE. It turns north along the former BNSF Railway corridor to cross NE 8th Street and
reaches the elevated Wilburton Station with entrances on the north side of NE 8th Street, and then continues

at-grade to 120th Avenue NE.

O Station
@® Park&Ride
BB Elevated route
m® Tunnel route
mmm Surface route
Spring District/
120th
Overlake ;—'
Hospital = lLake
1 E Bellevue
2
Qwilburton
Bellevue H
el
Bellevue Downtown &
Square O
B i g
i
Il Believue
g City Hall
Juf
i}
o
%,
p A
East MainO

Benefits
e Provides access to high quality, frequent
transit service that operates 20 hours per day

* Approximately 7,000 daily boardings would
occur in this segment (2030)

* Light rail in this area would serve the dense
central business district of downtown
Bellevue, providing access to employment,
education, recreation, and the growing
medical district and Wilburton area

Travel times (from Bellevue

Downtown)

* |International District/Chinatown =
20 minutes

s University of Washington = 30
minutes

* SeaTac Airport = 55 minutes (with
transfer at International District
Station)

* Redmond Technology Center = 10
minutes

Sound Transit plans, builds, and operates regional transit systems and services to improve mobility for Central Puget Sou

Sound Transit | 401 S, Jackson St. | Seattle, WA 98104-2826 i 1-800-201-4300 / TTY Relay: 711 | eastlinki@soundbiansit.org | wwi.soundtransit.org

[T
o SOUNDTRANSIT

June 2015




-
Bellevue Downtown Station

A surface station at NE 6th Street serves Downtown Bellevue with close proximity to the existing transit center.

T e 3 iy

Wilburton Station

Elevated station located just north of NE 8th Street with an entrance at NE 8th Street, passenger drop-off, pedestrian access,
and paratransit and bus connections. A new surface walkway from 116th Avenue NE provides pedestrian access to the
station’s north entrance.

. - -
d ~ y 2 i o s g 'S
n L}
To speak with Sound Transit about the proposcd Link light rail mass transit project F f t
in East King County call 1-800-823-9230 during regular business hours. 0 r m 0 re I n 0 rm a I 0 n
‘;:‘]‘:i';;","‘:; ;:"l’z:ﬂ"';:"efxﬁfgg gfui?;mzmiﬁgmﬁiﬁlﬁm For more information, Community Outreach staff is accessible
horas normales de oficina. by phone, email and is available to meet in person. Contact us
= E Sound Transi | ﬁ%giﬁﬁg Eﬂ%t %ing County HEF7( Link light rail at eastlink@soundtransit.org or 206-398-LINK. To learn more
A2 ' TAEE 1-800-823-9230 © . . . . . .
: ﬁﬂf_a ks Sound ™ _ﬁﬂi 5 S about Sound Transit projects or services, visit soundtransit.org
ang maki alt $a Soun ransit ukol sa iminun; mn ink light rail na .
p,f,ycimg %;:Eg pangmasa sa Silangang King Ci“my ,gawagan i,,g or call 1-800-201-4900 / TTY Relay: 711. To receive updates,
1-800-823-9230 habang sa karaniwang mga oras ng pangangalakal. subscribe online at soundtransit.org/subscribe. For information in
Ecm gLt xomure suickazars coTpypukam Sound Transit cow cooSpaxenus no alternative formats, call 1-800-201-4900/TTY Relay: 711 or email
TIOBOJY MPEJIaracMoro NpoeKTa IMHUH obLuecTBeHHOrO Tpancnopra Link light rail e .
B BocTouno# yactk King County, 3ponwTe o tenccony 1-800-823-9230 accessibility@soundtransit.org.
B o6L1yHbIE paboune Yackl.
Mubn néi chuyén véi Sound Transit vé d& 4n chuyén chd cong cong dudng r
héa xa nhe Link tai Phia Déng Quén King, hay goi s 1-800-823-9230 trong
oo b . OUNDTRANSIT
o hadk Ly B SIS )1 0 0] 5 S i 3015 0 39y ooV 003 g pan 35948
Qﬂj Sign b 9SS oy 48 ekl o S el 3 1-800-823-9230.

F




East Link Extension B SOUNDTRANSIT

East Main Station Fact Sheet

SE 4th Street to Main Street, including East Main Station

June 2015

Overview

East Link Extension approaches the East Main Station on the west side of 112th Avenue SE under a new 112th
Avenue SE overpass near SE 15th Street Light rail heads north to an at-grade East Main Station located south of
the intersection of 112th Avenue SE and Main Street. East Link continues on the west side of 112th Avenue SE
at-grade north to Main Street where it enters the tunnel portal to Downtown Bellevue.

Benefits
* Provides access to high quality, frequent transit
service that operates 20 hours per day

* Approximately 2,500 daily boardings (2030) 1) East
, \ O Station :é A
* Increases travel options for surrounding ® parkaRide ” Main
residents and employees, consistent with City ARR Elevated route = SE dth St
. L
of Bellevue transportation goals saun Retained cutffill
SE 6th §
=i Tunnel Surrey SE bth St
=== Surface and Downs B
existing bridges Park SE 8th Si

112th Ave SE

o
Travel times {from East Main Station)
* International District/Chinatown = 16 minutes
* University of Washington = 27 minutes B Winters
House

» SeaTac Airport = 52 minutes (with transfer at
International District Station)

+ Redmond Technology Center = 14 minutes

I!ll"lllll"l"ll!ll"lllllllllll"

Sound Transit plans, builds, and operates regionai transit systems and services to improve mobility for Central Puget Sound

Sound Transit i 401 S, Jackson St. | Seattie, WA 98104-2826 | 1-800-201-4200/ TTY Relay: 711 | eastlink@@soundtransit.org | wwiv.soundtransit.org




-

East Main Station

Located south of the intersection at 112th Avenue SE and Main Street, this at-grade station provides increased transit access to
surrounding residences, neighborhoods and businesses, as well as passenger drop-off areas.

- n
T e s e |- FQF more information

Para hablar con Sound Transit acerca del propuesto proyecto de transporte piblico H i i i :

de Link Light Rail én el cste do King Cotnty, llame a1 1.800.823 9230 dunnts For more |nforn.1at|0nt Commumty Outrea.ch staff is accessible
horas normales de oficina. by phone, email and is available to meet in person. Contact us
B[] Sound Transit BT HEAE East King County EFTI Link light rail at eastlink@soundtransit.org or 206-398-LINK. To learn more

AMIHIAE - SHFEEH N T IERRISEE 1-800-823-9230 ©

Upang makipag-usap sa Sound Transit ukol sa iminungkahing Link light rail na
proyektong sasakyang pangimasa sa Silangang King County tawagan ang

about Sound Transit projects or services, visit soundtransit.org
or call 1-800-201-4900 / TTY Relay: 711. To receive updates,

1-800-823-9230 habang sa karaniwang mga oras ng pangangalakal. subscribe online at soundtransit.org/subscribe. For information in
Ecxu sur xorvre suckasar. corpyjkam Sound Transit caou cooGpaxes o alternative formats, call 1-800-201-4900/TTY Relay: 711 or email
TIOBOJIY HPE/IaraeMoro MpoeKTa JIMHUKA o0LIeCTREHHOTO TpaHeriopTa Link light rail i )

8 BocTounoil yacth King County, 3sonuTe no Tenedpony 1-800-823-9230 aCCQSSIbIIIty@SOUHdtfanSIt.Ofg.

B OGbLMHREIE paGoyHe Yachl.

Mubn néi chuyén véi Sound Transit vé d& én chuyén'ch(r cong chng dudmg

:lf')‘:l);nnt? ;;t ;:gl:lgé Péng Quin King, hiy goi s 1-800-823-9230 trong !; s 0 u N DTRAN s '-r

o ke by gk SIS 50 (AN ) Sgan Sy 55 05008 o) 0 oS iy ppena 3390
&.,5;\;. Nigea by 9RUE 1y 3 )8 alad (5 JS el 1-800-823-9230.




East Link Extension .ﬂ_-_SOUNDTRANSIT
Bel-Red/130th Station Fact Sheet

=

June 2015

Overview

East Link Extension will serve the Bel-Red corridor in a combination of elevated, at-grade and retained cut alignments located
north of Bel-Red Road. Departing from the 120th station, light rail continues east under 124th Avenue NE in a retained cut
alignment before transitioning to an elevated guideway over the West Tributary of Kelsey Creek. Approaching 130th Avenue NE,
light rail descends to an at-grade station between 130th and 132nd avenues NE along NE Spring Boulevard (formerly NE 16th
Street). Departing the station, the route continues at-grade in the median of NE Spring Boulevard, turns north at 136th Place NE
and crosses NE 20th Street before transitioning to an elevated structure and continuing along SR 520 to Overlake in Redmond.

Benefits
*  Provides access to high quality, frequent transit service that
operates 20 hours per day

Travel times (from Bel-Red/130th Station)
+ International District/Chinatown= 26 minutes

* Supports the City of Bellevue's land use plans for the Bel-Red
corridor; including future development of the 120th and Bel-

Red/130th Station areas as transit-oriented urban communities * University of Washington= 36 minutes
 Accomodates future growth and planned transportation * Bellevue Transit Center= 6 minutes

improvements » Sea-Tac Airport = 61 minutes (with transfer at
* Provides secure bike storage and new park-and-ride access for International District Station)

riders accessing light rail in Bel-Red

Map Key
O Station
® Park & Ride
unEE Elevated route
2190 Retained cut/fill

=== Surface route

... Spring District/ Bel Red/
©® = 120th 130th,

(@ LLLLLLCEyT TTTTTH T ITTT AT

7

Overlake §
Hospital =
i
Lake
Bellevue
OWilburton (A)

Sound Transit plans, builds, and operates regional transit systems and services to improve mobility for Central Puget Sound

Sound Transit | 401 S. Jackson St. | Seattle, WA 98104-2826 | 1-800-201-4900/ TTY Relay: 711 | eastlinki@soundtransit.org | www.soundtransit.org




e
Bel-Red/130th Station

Located between 130th and 132nd avenues NE, this at-grade station supports future growth in the corridor and will be
situated adjacent to a future City of Bellevue transit oriented development project that will include bicycle parking and a
minimum of 300 park-and-ride stalls.

=S

Platform view looking east

= ) > (] ) i I

Platform view looking west

[ ] -
To sk wit Somd Tt st e o sk i s i | [FQF QIOY@ information

Py o bl s For more information, Community Outreach staff is accessible
horas normales de oficina. by phone, email and is available to meet in person. Contact us
%E ;g% g"’f“i; %ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ% Fgasﬂ; g“ﬁ scogu;g_gt;g@ Link light rail at eastlink@soundtransit.org or 206-398-LINK. To learn more
:,;ng makipagm::p s Soand m;i[ kol sa imimungkahing Link fight ral na about Sound Transit projects or services, visit soundtransit.org
proyektong sasakyang pangmasa sa Silangang King County tawagan ang or call 1-800-201-4900 / TTY Relay: 711. To receive updates,
1-800-823-9230 habang sa karaniwang mga oras ng pangangalakal. subscribe online at soundtransit.org/subscribe. For information in
Beh oLt xorume rickasam, corpyrukan Sound Transit crou COOGpaKeHys o0 alternative formats, call 1-800-201-4900/TTY Relay: 711 or email
TOBOALY NPE[UIaraeMoro TPOEKTa JIMHUKM o6IecTBeHHOr0 TpaHcenopra Link light rail . .

B BocTomioi wactu King County, ssomire no Tenecpony 1-800-823-9230 accessibility@soundtransit.org.

B o6LI"ALIE paGouue Yachl.

Mubn néi chuyén véi Sound Transit vé dé an chuyén chd cdng cfng dudmg

hoa xa nhe Link tai Phis Péng Quin King, hiy goi s6 1-800-823-9230 trong r
S i i . SOUNDTRANSIT

0 Jhadi Uy g et SIS 53 (AN o) s 1 55 0 S g oo g 004 ik ppan 39 0
Q,.-U algualy SSE o 4 8y el s 1S el s 1-800-823-9230.




Department of Planning &

"=
n
.w.. R A% Community Development

—— —— = e — = ——— — —— 3 — . = e ]



“Bellevue welcomes the world. Our diversity is our

strength. We embrace the future while respecting
our past.”

Bellevue City Council Vision



Population and Job Growth
Cultural Diversity

Age Diversity

Diversity in Abilities
Economic Diversity

Household Diversity



wm__m<cm _uouc_m:o: 1953-2016 and 2035 forecast

160,400
B ————

mq.@;\d E Hw@ 400

'« Convenient access to:
,m;_ Jobs
mooa schools
Goods and services

*  Parks, nature and open
space

Affordable housing

Strong and safe
communities

purce: City of Bellevue Department of Planning and Community Development and Washington State Office of Financial Management




A i e [
- " T,
" Gl
" L, A M
[l

o.,; - ..\..&...

_ : " Job estimates to 2015 and projections to 2035 MN.J

N B O
= -
_Hm@mww -

job Growth

EES SRR, LSS LR TR W

Job growth continues to
outpace population

growth in Bellevue.

The numberof jobs in :
= B e llevHe g e, at an
average annual growth )
rate ofl.8% from 1995 to

)
:
i
|
:
|
]
E
|
I
:
 EEENSENNEREREERE R B C

1980
1990 ..
2000
2020
2030
2035




1970

1980

1990

2000

Job to Housing
_ Ratio Trends

ﬁ. i e

= _._o:w_._

- -

>_uoﬁ s w to 1. fo_um are
generated per household.
_ It was 1980 when
Bellevue last had a
“balanced” jobs to
housing ratio. Higher
" ratios indicate greater
._ .u'._v demand for housing,
Il = = which Teadwo highef
A — housing <m_cmm

|
| S
O .
®F
(7

i'i

i

..__.._...ahmnl&ll |

.‘

*




Job Cluster
Growth and
Concentration

Bellevue Major Industry Clusters by Size,
Employment Change and Concentration

3,00 emee e

p I e
)
—l
I 2,00 sssssstmssaminra e
[«
Qo
g ducational
Z services
o N A
oo
(]
(2]
G 100 mmemmmmeeemmeeeeeeeee O OGO ET | S o
°
=
g
G
.m 0.50
2 17,091 Aerospace

3,500
0.00 _ i _ _ _ _
-40% -20% 0% 20% 40% 60% 80%

Higher Growth
Employment Change, 2009 to 2015

Source: Puget Sound Regional Council, 2016, City of Bellevue,2016.






Where are
people from?

Since 2000, Bellevue’s foreign born
population has comprised about
93 percent of Bellevue’s

population growth.

Foreign Washington

born 32%
39%

( Northeast
[+
Qutside U.S. Midwest Ny

2% South 7%
4%

Percent foreign born, 2015

39.1%

BELLEVUE
Seattle

King County
Washington

United States

17.5%

R

[ )

W

> N~

o —
~J

=
A
2
o~

I Foreign-born

= Native-born

Source: U. 5. Census Bureau, 1990 Census, 2000 Census, 2010 Census and 2015 American Community Survey

1950 2000 2010 2015
Foreign-born 11,554 26,508 40,380 54,505
Native-born 75,320 82,919 81,983 84,895




Western Asia 942

Where were

Latin America ﬂw«ﬂwﬂmoﬂms | mm__m/\cm\m ._uo_‘.m_m_\._
10% N\ 3% born population
born?

L
Oceania y

b

meu ,../.r
Africa

N £ .
& / .
lapan 1,122

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Survey




Race Distribution Trends in Bellevue: 1970 to 2015
................ S e B ____ mTwo or More
..................................... 777 ® Asian and Pacific
.................................... == |slander & Other
......... _::: o b B wmBlack or African
............................ _— ~ American
..................................... T m White

Cultural Diversity:
Past trends o

1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2015 Note: m.gmm categories shown
above include people of
i i : Hispanic or Lati igin.
Pct. Minority Trends in Bellevue: 1990 to 2015 spanic or Latino origin

Hispanic or Latino populations
are not shown separately in

this chart as they are in the pie
2015 >0.004% chart to the left.
2010

2000

1990




Race Distribution Comparisons, 2015
M Hispanic
B Two or more

® Other

Cultural Diversity:
w Black or African American ﬁv_mnm A.)\O-)D _Um q._mo_Jm

m White
United States Washington King County BELLEVUE Seattle
% Minority Comparisons in % Asian Comparisons in
2015 for Washington large cities 2015 for U.S. large cities
Kent I SSSGEY Fremont, CA IS 6150
Yakima [ O Union City, CA I
| Daly City, CA s
Federal Way  IESNNEREN |\ onolyy, i S
Renton [T Alhambra, CA SO0
BELLEVUE S5 Westminster, CA [ A s =%
Tacoma AT Irvine, CA 5390
Everett Santa Clara, CA  NEE2%
S v 3
= Sunnyvale, CA A7
S Garden Grove, CA  IEENE00%]
Vancouver IE26%0 San Leandro, CA [ 352%1
Bellingham  IEE22%N SanJose, CA TN346%0
San Francisco, CA O 34.5%1
Spokane . EEN—_ BELLEVUE, WA S sIoks

ource: U. S. Census Bureau, 2015 American Community Survey




Growth in Bellevue’s Largest Asian Populations 1990 to 2015

20,000 H=ssssasssmasies T . T Chinese . .
18,261 Cultural Diversity:
p>£m:_:aa: . .
15,000 | “15172 Asian population
growth trends
10,000 -
Korean
2/228 Japanese
1
%ﬁ% 2,994
O T I [] 1
1990 2000 2010 2015
Census Census Census ACS

Percent Asian Trends in Bellevue: 1990 to 2015
UL 34.1%]

2010

2000

19050 R

ource: U. S. Census Bureau, 1990 Census, 2000 Census, 2010 Census and 2015 American Community Survey




Cultural Diversity:
Black/African American,
Hispanic and population
of two or more races
growth trends

Trends in the Percentage of Black or African Americans, Hispanics and
People of Two or More Races in Bellevue: 1990 to 2015

10%
9% S

8%

7%

7%

6%

5% 59

5%

4% ni
° 3%

3% 3%
Oo
1%

0%
0%

1950 2000 2010 2015

2%

= Black or African American = Two or More  m Hispanic or Latino

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 1990, 2000, 2010 Census, 2015 American Community Survey



Languages

Percent of population 5 and over
speaking a language other than English
at home trends: 1990 to 2015

=
Pct. who speak only
English at home
M 20% - 46%
0 47% - 67%
7 68% - 81%

82% -90%

91% - 100%



Languages spoken

Top Languages Spoken at Home Other than English in Bellevue

Bellevue Citywide Speak English less than

"very well"

Language Percent of Percent
Estimate Pop 5 and Estimate speaking

Over specific lang.

Chinese 11,356 9% 5,349 47%
Spanish or Spanish Creole 6,522 5% 2,952 45%
Other Asian languages 4,538 4% 1,213 27%
Korean 4,335 3% 2,090 48%
Hindi 3,373 3% 690 20%
Russian 2,738 2% 1,211 44%
Japanese 1,618 1% 795 49%
Viethamese 1,482 1% 821 55%
French (incl. Patois, Cajun) 1,408 1% 122 9%
Other Indic languages 1,404 1% 540 38%
Persian 1,023 1% 456 45%
Tagalog 955 1% 323 34%

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Survey






Age Diversity:
Past trends

50%
45%
40%
35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%

5%

0%

Age Distribution Trends in Bellevue: 1970 to 2015

& 1970 w1980 5 1990 m 2000 B 2010 W 2015

2015

2010

2000

1990

Under 20 20 to 44 years 45 to 64 years 65 and older
Median Age Trends in Bellevue: 1990 to 2015

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 1990 Census, 2000 Census, 2010 Census and 2015 American Community Survey



Age Distribution Comparisons, 2015

W 65 & over
Age Diversity:
mi45to64 .
Place Comparisons
1 Under 18

United States Washington  King County ~ BELLEVUE Seattle
Median Age Comparisons, 2015
Seattle
BELLEVUE
King County
Washington

United States

wrce: U. S. Census Bureau, 2015 American Community Survey



Age Diversity:
National
projections

In 2050, the population aged 65 and over
IS projected to be almost double of what
it was in 2012, and by 2030, more than 20
percent of U.S. residents are projected to
be aged 65 and over compared to 13
percent in 2010 and 9.8 percent in 1970.

Baby boomers are largely responsible for
this increase as they began turning 65 in
2011. By 2030, all of the baby boomers
will have moved into the ranks of the
older population.



>0,000
15,000
10,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000

0

™

197

1975
1978
1981
1984
1887
1990
1993
1996

Annual Change in Populations 65 and over

Il

(@)
(@)
[@)]
—

2002

2005
2008
2011

2014
2017

Sources: Washington State Office of Financial Management, 2014 State Forecast

2020
2023

2026
2029

2032

2035

2038

Age Diversity:
Proportion of

Older Adults
Increasing




Race/ethnicity by age in Bellevue, 2010-2014

White Black or Asian Other Two or
African more
American

Source: U. . Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Survey

Hispanic

# 65 and over

= 45t0 64

©18to44

w Under 18

Race by age




Race/ethnicity of Bellevue’s Race/ethnicity of Bellevue’s

: Se Population Under 18 years, Population 65 years plus,
Cultural Diversity: 2015 2015
Race & age
. . : Two or . .
I
comparisons e e e
9% Other_ 1%

Black

Two or
more
S&Jx
Other
4% .

Race/ethnicity of BSD
Students 2016-2017

" _Black
2%

Source: U.S. Cerisus Buregu, 20010 Census




.
_

Diversity in ahilitigs
R S ST

h
S

-

- -
 "n Ve -
-
th
3 i
W— - - - - 3z e em—— e —
o & pg_ A1 4
|
\ 5 f
h




Disability by Type, United States, Washington and Bellevue, 2010-2014

= Washington # United States ® Bellevue United States !

_Ummm U___.—“<” _:Qm_m\ﬁ_w”Mma lwoowww Washington
Comparisons Sellevue

2%
Self-care 2%
oo . . . » . o
Age Distribution of People with a Disability,
United States and Bellevue, 2010-2014
Ambulatory 100%
90% W 75 plus
80%
Cognitive 70% E65to 74
60%
m35to 64
50%
Vision 40% m18to 34
30%
20% ©5tol7
4% 10%
Hearing 3% = Under 5

0%
Bellevue  United States

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Surve






Educational Attainment Trends in Bellevue: 1970 to 2015

Economic :

Diversity: Past -

m Bachelor's degree or
higher

trends i

- © 9th grade to some
- college or associate's
. degree

1 Less than 9th grade

1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2015

Percent employed in management, Median Household Income Trends in
business, science, and arts occupations Bellevue: 1990 to 2015 (in 2015 dollars)

$98,804

60% 61% $84.200 587,499

53%
40%

1990 2000 2010 2015 To50 5000 2010 2015

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 1990 Census, 2000 Census, 2010 Census and 2015 American Community Survey




Resident Occupation Distribution Comparisons, 2015

B2 Production, transportation,
m . D = .._” . and material moving
conomic DIversity: i
o .—”. moqm:cmzo? and .
CCUpation o Tfterance cecpatons
Comparisons
“ Service occupations
! .. .. T ; i % Management, business,
b ; 2 science, and arts
. : e EE SIGE occupations

United States  Washington  King County ~ BELLEVUE Seattle

Median Earnings of Bellevue Residents by Occupation, 2015

Production, transportation, and material
moving

Zmﬁcﬁm_ﬁmmoSnmm\no:m:cnzo?mza |
Bm_:.ﬁmsm:nm
Management, business, science, and arts I

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2015 American Community Survey




Household Income Distribution Comparisons, 2015

W $200,000 or more

B $150,000 to $199,999
® $100,000 to $149,999
& $75,000 to $99,999

m $50,000 to 574,999
21%

1 525,000 to 549,999

® Less than $25,000

United States  Washington King County ~ BELLEVUE Seattle

Median Household Income Comparisons, 2015

Seattle
BELLEVUE
King County
Washington

United States

580,349

598,804

$81,916

564,129
S55,775

ource: U. S. Census Bureau, 2015 American Community Survey

Economic
Diversity:
Household Income
Comparisons

$150,000 to
$199,999




Educational Attainment distributions by Age in Bellevue, 2010-2014

Educational
Attainment and
Age

B Graduate or professional

25% degree

B Bachelor's degree

W Associate's degree

B Some college, no degree

® High school graduate
(includes equivalency)

1 9th to 12th grade, no
diploma

W Less than 9th grade

25to 34 years 35to 44 years 45to 64 years 65 years and
over

Source: U. S. Census Bureou, 2010-2014 American Community Survey




mﬁ_ C ﬁm._“_o N m _ Educational >ﬁmm:3m2.a_miccgo:m by Race in Bellevue, 2010-2014

Attainment and
Race/ethnicity

M Bachelor's degree or
higher

@ Some college or
associate's degree

= High school graduate

W Less than high school
diploma

White Black or Asian Other Two or  Hispanic
African more
American

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Survey




Occupation distributions by Race in United States, 2015

® Prod. Trans. and
material moving
Occupation and
@ Natural resources, . .
construction, and xm ﬁm\m.ﬁj 3 _0_ﬁ<
maintenance
. u Sales and office
o Service
® Management,
business, science,
and arts

urce: U. 5. Census Bureau, 2015 American Community Survey

White
Asian

Black or
African
American

Two or
more Races

Hispanic or
Latino
Other Race




Median Earnings by Race/Ethnicity, 2010-2014

mwwwmm%mw% o Bellevue
Hispanic or Latino mm.ﬁm%m = King County
522,214 = Washington

$52,249 i United States

Median earnin 8S White B 545,053
and Race/ethnicity

$34,338

$30,180
$25,547
$23,611

$22,033

$21,983
Some other race $20,157

$21,354

21,875
Two or more races .

$43,461
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific $30,450
Islander $27,549
$27,038
$66,591
. $40,666
Asian $36,782

$36,741

$33,000
. ) . $26,203
American Indian and Alaska Native &5 128
$22,447
$35,549
) . §27,536
Black or African American alone $28 462
$25,584

Source: U. 5. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Surve




Household income distributions by Race/ethnicity in Bellevue, 2010-2014 I ouse _J O _ Q

m $200,000 or more _ Nncome —U<
SN Race/ethnicity

® 5100,000 to $149,999
= 575,000 to $99,999
= 550,000 to $74,999
525,000 to $49,999

m Less than $25,000

All White Black Asian Other Two +  Hispanic

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Survey




Household income distributions by Age in Bellevue, 2010-2014

m $200,000 or more

Household
Income by Age

® $150,000 to $199,999

m $100,000 to $149,999

& $75,000 to $99,999

m $50,000 to $74,999

m $25,000 to $49,999

m Less than $25,000
Under 25 25to 44 45 to 64 65 plus

Note: Household income is not controlled for by household size. Household size varies
especially by age. Therefore some of the differences between age cohorts may be a partially

attributed to different household sizes and thereby the number of people working within the
household.

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Survey







Household Size
and Type
Distributions

Household Type Distribution in Bellevue, 2015

Other family
6%

Single parent Single parent
(female) (male) family
family 1%
1%



Bellevue Household Type Distribution 1970 - 2015

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

#1970

Married
couple with
children

W 1980

Married
couple

without

children

Single
parent
(male)
family

‘B 1990

Single

parent
(female)

family

| 2000

Single
person

#2010 W 2015

Other family 2+ person
non-family

Household
Trends




Household Type Distribution Comparisons, 2015

H 2+ person non-family

Household Type
and Size
Comparisons

E Other family

= Single person

m Single parent (female) family
H Single parent {male) family
* Married couple w/o children

# Married couples w/children

United  Washington King County BELLEVUE Seattle
States

Average Household Size Comparisons, 2015

searte | S

BELLEVUE

King County

washington S

United States




Household Type by Age of Householder, 2011 - 2015

15 to 34 years

35 to 64 years

B Two+ nonfamily

M Single person
household

# Other family

“ Married-couple
family

65 years and
over

Household Type
by Age




Household Type by Race, 2011 - 2015

Household Type

U< _nﬂm Om\ H Non-family
Al Coe households
Ethnicity
i Ok  _ : € 1dfges = Single person
OropC ~F Sle household
anc .._ _ N rtion of < .“””M. @ Other family
.u.m. H“. SE ..“ a.” rw._ -m Married couple

IC

Bellevue
White, non-
Hispanic

Black
Asian
Other
Two +
Hispan




Household Type

B Non-family m—)_Q mmNm

households e 3
Projections

W Single person
household

1 Other family

Z Married couple
family

<Y ” )

@ O 0
o 2 Q
A /‘Nv o ,f 2

N /4/
&QV/ N R e O < ,N,/mo




1950 2000 2010 2015

Demographic Characteristic Census  Census Census/ ACS
ACS*
Median age 354 38.2 38.5 374
_l_ O/>\ —J m m Percent of population age 65 or older 10% 13% 14% 14%

V4
wm_ _ m<c m m Percent of a minority race or ethnicity 15% 28% 41% 50%

UO U C _ m.ﬁ _ O 3 Percent Asian 10% 17% 28% 34%
n j m 3 me O<m —1 Percent population foreign born* 13% 25% 33% 39%

Percent of population (age 5+) that speak a language

.ﬁj m Q mnm Q mm \.U other than English at home* i 2% S R

Percent of adults (age 25+) with a Bachelor’s degree or
higher*

Percent of employed in management, business, science,
and arts occupations*

Household median income (in 2015 inflation adjusted

46% 54% 59% 66%
40% 53% 60% 61%

$76,759 $84,200 $87,499 $98,804

dollars)*
Percent of individuals with incomes below poverty* 6% 6% 7% 7%
Percent of families with incomes below poverty* 3% 4% 6% 5%

Note: Not all American Community Survey estimates are directly comparable to decennial census figures.




Council Vision

Cultural Conversations

Diversity Advantage Plan

Diversity Team, Diversity Liaisons, ADA Core
Organizational Assessment

Talent Hiring Initiative

Cultural Competency Training — 25%
ADA Self Evaluation and Transition Plan
Language Line Translation Services Open
Hearing Loop Systems Installed

Bellevue Diversity Advantage Network

City
Responsiveness




For more information:

Gwen Rousseau, Associate Planner-Demographer
City of Bellevue Department of Planning and Community Development

(425) 452-2743

U.S. Census wcﬂmmc




Data Tools:

* OpenData Bellevue: https://data.bellevuewa.gov/

* City of Bellevue Map Gallery: http://www.bellevuewa.gov/maps.htm

* Census Reporter: http://censusreporter.org/

* Social Explorer: http://www.socialexplorer.com/6f4cdab7a0/explore

* Census Explorer: http://www.census.gov/censusexplorer/

* American FactFinder: http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml

* AFF Advanced Search: http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/searchresults.xhtml?refresh=t

Other resources:

* U.S. Census Bureau’s American Community Survey: https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/

* ACS Handbooks: A Compass for Understanding and Using American Community Survey Data
http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/guidance/handbooks.htm!

* American Community Survey Data Users Group: http://www.acsdatausers.org/

* Minnesota Population Center Integrated Public Use Microdata Series: hitps://www.ipums.ors/

* National Historical Geographic Information System: https://nhgis.org/

Contact:
Gwen Rousseau, AICP City of Bellevue grousseau@bellevuewa.gov 425.452.2743




Chinese




Pct. who speak Spanish
at home

0% - 3%

4% -15%
5 16% - 29%
M 30%-51%
M 52% - 79%

Source: U. S. Censu’s Bur@giy, 2 )13 American Community Survey P!



Korean

Pct. who speak Korear
at home

0%
C1%-2%
M 3%

W 4% - 6%
W 7%-12%



Pct. who speak Hindi at
home

0%
1%
W 2% -3%
B 4% - 5%

L, ) o _
Source: U. S. Census Bur ,..u_&._mocm-me W 6% - 12%




Russian

Pct. who speak Russiar
at home

0% -1%
2%

M 3% - 5%
W 6% -9%
M 10%-17%



Japanese

Pct. who speak ._muuu

at home
0%

. 1%

M 2%

M 3%

W 4% -8%




Disability type by Age in Bellevue, 2010-2014

m Hearing = Vision m Cognitive ® Ambulatory = Self-care ® Independent living

Disability type by
age

20%

16%
15%

8% Mo
5 — )
__ i e B
2%1% 2% 1% %@ﬁ 2% 1 n_w.w_\
n o oo Degpiy Pl e

Under 5 years 5to 17 years 18 to 64 years 65 years and over Total

Source: U. S. Census Bureau, 2010-2014 American Community Survey







